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CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel) . . . The Governance, Ethics, and Transparency Committee
meeting for Tuesday, February 18, 2020, is now in session. It's four minutes after the
hour of 9 o'clock. Good morning, Members. I'm the Chair, Mike Molina. We're gonna
start with roll call all the way out to East Maui first. Good morning, Mr. Sinenci.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Aloha kakahiaka, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha kakahiaka to you too. And we have Council Chair Lee. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Good morning, but in Tongan they say malo e lelei, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Right on. Chair, right back at you. Then Councilmember King.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Aloha kakahiaka, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha kakahiaka, Ms. King. And we have Committee Vice-Chair and Council
Vice-Chair Keani Rawlins-Fernandez. Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Aloha kakahiaka, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha kakahiaka to you too. And we have Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Present.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. And we have Councilmember Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Aloha kakahiaka, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha kakahiaka. We have been informed that Councilmember Sugimura is
on her way. She should be in the Chambers real soon. And we have from Kahului
Council Pro Tempore, Ms. Kama. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Aloha kakahiaka, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha kakahiaka to you too. Members, we have a rather ambitious agenda
this morning. We'll see how far we can get to up until 12 o'clock. But before we do that,
Chair would like to recognize Staff. We have Lesley Milner who is our Committee
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Analyst. Morning. And then, we have Committee Secretary Pauline Martins and as well
as our other attorney, Mr. James Forrest, Council Services Attorney. And from
Administration, we have our Deputy Corporation Counsel [sic], Mr. Kushi; and from the
Administration, we have Ms. Gladys Baisa. Good morning.
MS. BALSA: Good morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. All righty, we will start first with public testimony. Just a
reminder for those who intend to testify today. The standard rules are three minutes to
testify. You'll first see a yellow light which will warn you. That's the 30-second light,
you have 30 seconds to finish. Once you see that red light your testimony should come
to an end. And please state your full name for the record and any organizations that
you may be representing. And if you're a lobbyist, please inform the Committee of that
as well. Okay. Let's start our first with . . . no, let's check first with our Staff, do we
have any signups for public testimony this morning?
MS. MILNER: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: No? Okay. Nobody here from Maui. Let's go out to our sister offices out in
Lanai, Ms. Fernandez out in Lanai, do we have anyone testifying? Oh, yes. Thank you
for that reminder. I have just been informed this morning for whatever reasons the
Lanai Council Services Office is under a tent right now. It's being fumigated. Office of
Council Services was not notified of this tenting so apparently there was a mix-up.
Unfortunately, Administration for whatever reasons did not inform Council Services of
this, you know, adjustment so, therefore, no one from Lanai can testify from that office
today. However, I've been informed some of the nominees have offered to call us via
their cell phones, so I'm hoping the transmission is good. And I guess, Mr. Hokama,
sorry about that. We were not informed of this change or this adjustment we now have
to make and I'm sure at some point you will . . . you're free to make a comment about
that as well. So, we will now move on to, I guess, you know, with regards to testimony
the public's inability to testify from Lanai. Because of this, is there a concern,
Mr. Kushi, or anyone else that would like to . . . because the public does not have a
venue to testify from Lanai there, anything we need to be aware of regarding OIP?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Mr. Chair, my understanding of the Sunshine Law is that if you only have
audio and something goes wrong that's okay. If you have audio and video, then there's
an issue.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Do we have video capabilities at this point?
MS. MILNER: . . . (inaudible) . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, sorry, Ms. Milner, can you speak in the microphone?
MS. MILNER: Sorry. We're having issues connecting via Blue Jeans this morning. So, we can
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try and get them on the phone, if we take a brief recess.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, if a member from the public would like to testify and if they have
access to a cell phone, then they can do so. Is there a way to communicate with anyone
on Lanai if there is anyone wanting to testify, Ms. Milner? Have we made any attempts?
MS. MILNER: I can reach out to Denise and find out. She didn't have any testifiers because
the building was inaccessible.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay.
We will come back to that situation.
Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez?

Committee

VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I was just wondering if, you know,
before we take a recess if you want to check with the other two offices first -CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --to see if there are any testifiers there?
CHAIR MOLINA: My understanding is Molokai we're good so far. No closures there, I hope.
MS. MILNER: No, they're both open.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. MILNER: But as I said, we're having issues connecting to everyone via Blue Jeans, so we
may just need to get them on the phone line.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All righty, so with that being said, so no one signing up to testify in
Maui. I guess we'll leave it open for the time being. And we know what's happening on
Lanai and Molokai. So, no one on Molokai, as far as we know, wanting to testify
although we do have some nominees there that would like to respond to questions.
Mr. Sinenci?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. I believe we have a couple testifiers in Hana.
CHAIR MOLINA: We do. Okay. Thank you for that heads-up. Okay. Well let's go out to Hana.
Ms. Milner, can we go out to, I guess . . . you need to get them on the phone as well too.
Okay. All righty, well, I guess we can go ahead and take . . . do some Q 86 A with some
of our nominees prior to testimony, if there are no objections, Members?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused YLS)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Let's go right into it and then once we get word that we have some
testifiers out in Hana or Molokai, well address that.
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GET-11(33) LITIGATION MATTERS (SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION: NORIYOSHI
MAKABE AND MASAMI MAKABE, AS CO-CONSERVATORS OF HAYATO
MAKABE, AN INCAPACITATED PERSON V. DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND
RECREATION, ET AL.; CIVIL 18-1-0346(1)) (CC 19-29)
CHAIR MOLINA: So, starting with our agenda, the first item, which is a litigation matter, I've
been informed by Corporation Counsel that they are requesting a deferral. Any
objections?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused YLS)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted. GET Item-11(33) is deferred.
ACTION: DEFER.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Let's go out to . . . go next to GET Item-2(30), the nominations to
Boards, Committees, and Commissions. Members, we have a really long list. I've been
informed that two Lanai nominees would like to, I guess, give their thoughts and
respond to questions. We had one nominee who canceled her medical appointment on
Maui in order for her to be here to respond to questions. Ms. Milner, that individual
was that Ms. Okamoto, if I'm correct?
MS. MILNER: Yes, that's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And then we did have another nominee, I believe, Ms. Kaye who is
only available today because she will be heading out to the mainland tomorrow.
MS. MILNER: Correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And I've been informed by Ms. Baisa that Mr. Kincaid, who is applying
for the Fire Commission, I guess he has to go to work ASAP. So, for those three
individuals we'll go ahead, and I guess take their . . . hear their comments. And
Members, you have the right to respond to questions. So, the phone connections at this
point, Ms. Milner, do we need to take a recess in order to get them on the line?
MS. MILNER: Yes, if we could just take a quick recess, we'll get them on the phone.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We'll get them on the phone. And to all our nominees who are in the
gallery today we ask for your patience today as much as possible. If we don't get to you
today, I'm not sure if you've been informed, the Chair is looking at Friday at 3 p.m. as a
potential recess date. But I'm confident, I believe, we can get through all of you who are
here. I see maybe about roughly 10 or 12 nominees in the gallery at this point. So,
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Members, we will take a brief recess to make contact with our Lanai nominees so that
way you can hear from them and then ask them questions. Meeting in recess subject
to the call of the Chair. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

9:12 a.m.

RECONVENE: 9:18 a.m.
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel) . . . The GET Committee meeting for February 18, 2020, is now
back in session. Members, thank you very much for that recess. We do have our three
nominees from Lanai via conference call ready to respond to your questions. But before
that, again, I have been informed that the building where the Lanai Council Services
Office operates out of comes under the jurisdiction of the Parks Department. And I've
asked Chairman Lee maybe as a friendly reminder to Administration about coordinating
any type of building structural changes or fumigation to please inform the Council about
this because this is our normal Committee week and it's provided . . . what's happened
here this morning has created a, well, I'll be nice about it, an inconvenience for us. I'll
leave at that, but and thank you, Chairman Lee. I'll work with you on that letter to the
Administration about this happening. Okay. So, we have, for the record, Ms. Milner,
we have no one signed up to testify on either Molokai, Lanai or Hana. Am I correct?
MS. MILNER: That's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, and no one here in the gallery has signed up here in Wailuku
so if there are no objections, the Chair will close public testimony for today's agenda.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. No objections. Public testimony closed. So ordered.
GET-2(30) NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)
(CC 19-24)
GET-2(31) NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)
(CC 19-24)
GET-2(32) NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)
(CC 19-24)
GET-2(33) NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (BOARD OF
ETHICS) (CC 19-24)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, let's go to our first nominee. We'll go out to Mr. Kincaid. Members, if
you'll look at No. 6, appointment of members to the Fire and Public Safety Commission
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for the County of Maui - Mr. Max Kincaid, Jr., from Lanai is being nominated by the
Mayor to serve in this position. And good morning, Mr. Kincaid.
MR. KINCAID: Good morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. Mr. Kincaid, I'd like to ask you just to give a very brief opening
statement as to why you would like to serve on this Commission. We have myself and
all of the eight other Councilmembers present. And by the way, Chair recognizes
Member Sugimura for entering the Chamber. So, Mr. Kincaid, go ahead.
MR. KINCAID: Okay. I'm seeking the appointment to be a member of the Fire and Public
Safety Commission because I feel my past experience with the Maui Police Department,
29 years, afforded me the opportunity and the training to be an integral part of the unit.
And I'm also trained in the PD as an arson investigator during my tenure in CID,
assigned to Lahaina as both Sergeant in Patrol and Detective. I worked closely with the
Fire Department while stationed in Lahaina and upon my return to . . . (inaudible) . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Kincaid. Chair will recognize Mr. Hokama,
do you have any questions for Mr. Kincaid? Mr. Kincaid, Mr. Hokama, is going to ask
you a question.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No questions, Chairman. I know Mr. Kincaid from school days.
So, I can say that he is a valuable community member. He understands our island.
He's a Lanaian. So, again, the community would be benefitting from his service on the
Fire Commission. I support his nomination.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Members, any other questions
for Mr. Kincaid? Councilmember Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Good morning, Mr. Kincaid. Mahalo for your service to the
community. I just was wondering did you also apply for the Police Commission giving
your past service with the Police Department?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kincaid, did you hear the question from Councilmember Paltin?
MR. KINCAID: No. It came up pretty garbled. If she can try it again, please.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Councilmember Paltin, could you repeat your question to Mr. Kincaid?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, sure. Thank you for your service to the community. I just
was wondering if you had put in an application for the Police Commission given your
work history and if you didn't get selected for that Commission?
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MR. KINCAID: No, I haven't. I declined because my best friend and partner in crime in the
Police Department is Tivoli Faaumu and I didn't want to step on his toes or get in his
way.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Councilmember Paltin. Members, any other questions for
Mr. Kincaid? Okay. We have Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Kincaid. Mahalo for your
willingness to serve our County. I just wanted to check if you'd see if there would be
any reasons that you would miss meetings? You're confident that your attendance
would be good? I see that they meet once a month.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kincaid, did you hear that question?
MR. KINCAID: It came in real garbled. I didn't catch the last sentences.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Councilmember Rawlins-Fernandez, can you repeat your question to
Mr. Kincaid?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mr. Kincaid, do you foresee any reasons you
would have any issues with attendance?
MR. KINCAID: With the who . . . issue with who?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Attendance.
CHAIR MOLINA: With attending the meetings, Mr. Kincaid.
MR. KINCAID: I can't understand. She's saying issue with who?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kincaid, she's asking you if you would have any problems with attending
the once a month meetings on Maui?
MR. KINCAID: No, not at all.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
MR. KINCAID: My schedule is flexible with the school.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Members, any other
questions for Mr. Kincaid? Okay. All right. Seeing none. Thank you very much,
Mr. Kincaid. The Members are through questioning you. And thank you for your time.
MR. KINCAID: All right. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Let's go to our next nominee from Lanai. This is for the Board of
Ethics - Linda Kay Okamoto. Good morning, Ms. Okamoto.
MS. OKAMOTO: Good morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. I'll turn matters over first to Councilmember Hokama
who . . . to ask you any questions if he has for you at this point. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, Ms. Okamoto has served in the past on various
County boards and commissions. She's a valuable community member. She's a strong
member of her church. She provides a very strong component for our community that
is not from the land ownership component of the island, and I believe she would be a
great service to us on this new Commission. So, I support her nomination.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Members, any other questions for
Ms. Okamoto who is the Mayor's nominee to the Board of Ethics, representing Lanai?
Seeing none. Well, Ms. Okamoto, I guess you had quite a very sound and solid
reputation. The Members had no questions for you, and we thank you for making
adjustments to your schedule to make yourself available for the Members' questioning.
Thank you, again, Ms. Okamoto.
MS. OKAMOTO: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Okay. And our nominee from Lanai for the Lanai Planning
Commission, we have Ms. Sally Kaye. Good morning, Ms. Kaye.
MS. KAYE: Good morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. Would you like to go ahead and make a few brief opening
statements as to why you'd like to serve on the Lanai Planning Commission?
MS. KAYE: First, I'd like to thank the Mayor for the nomination and the Council Members for
considering it. And I look forward to serving my community on the Planning
Commission as I've done in the past.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Kaye. Mr. Hokama, do you have any
questions for Ms. Kaye?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, she's one of two nominees by Mayor Victorino. She's
an independent person on the island. She and her husband, her son as well, grew up
there. We consider them Lanaians at this point in time And we appreciate her
willingness to serve. We are in a time of challenges on Lanai, Mr. Chairman. We have
Lanaians questioning who is local people? Okay. Just because you move from another
island doesn't mean you local or ma'a to Lanai. Okay. So, this is a Statewide issue now
of who is local, who belongs, who doesn't belong. I think Ms. Kaye can balance those
concerns. Again, we're an island in transition. We are losing our culture rapidly and I
need people like her to bring balance to a proposal that come before this Commission.
Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Members, questions for
Ms. Kaye, the nominee for the Lanai Planning Commission from the Mayor? Seeing
none. Well, again, Ms. Kaye, thank you for making yourself available to respond to
questions from the Committee. And at a later point, we'll make a decision with regard
to your nomination.
MS. KAYE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much. Okay, Members, I believe this concludes the phone
transmissions for our three nominees from Lanai who had some travel considerations
as well as work considerations, which is why the Chair decided to have their nomination
proposals heard early on. So, what we'll do now, Members, we will go back to the agenda
as written. First, is the appointment of a member to the Affirmative Action Advisory
Council for the County of Maui, and that is James "Ipo" Mossman for reappointment.
Any . . . I believe we did have four Council Members did ask for all nominees to be
present. I don't see Mr. Mossman here. I believe he was at the last moment was told
he was not here. He's excused, okay, according to Member Baisa [sic]. Okay, so we'll
move on from Mr. Mossman. Next, moving on to the Board of Ethics for the County of
Maui, we have Shanna Willing to the Board of Ethics. If Ms. Willing is here . . .
MS. MILNER: She's on the mainland.
CHAIR MOLINA: She's also a Lanai person?
MS. MILNER: She's on the mainland.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, on the mainland. Oh, okay. She was not able to be here.
MS. MILNER: Yeah, she's from Molokai. She's on the mainland but is available during the
recessed dates if anyone has questions for her.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, my understanding is she would 'be available to respond to
questions from us on Friday should we recess to that date. Okay, well move on from
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that. Okay, next is the Civil Service Commission nominee - Colin Yamamoto. Is
Mr. Yamamoto here? Okay. Mr. Yamamoto, please come up to the lectern.
MR. YAMAMOTO: Good morning, Chair -CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning, Mr. Yamamoto.
MR. YAMAMOTO: --and Committee Members.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good to see you. And I know you're a recent retiree so what I'm going to ask
of you is to just give a brief opening remarks as to why you would like to be a member
of the Civil Service Commission. Proceed.
MR. YAMAMOTO: Okay. So, now that I'm retired two years, I have more time on my hands
and I've applied from the first year, so this is my second year I applied for various
commissions. But I think my . . . what I learned through the Fire Department being a
trained investigator, one of the few training investigators in the Fire Department, I think
that will help me be a better Civil Service Commission member. And I don't have any
problems attending now that I'm retired.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Yamamoto. Okay, Members, the floor is open for
questions. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. . . . Colin, for your willingness
to serve. I just was wondering did you apply for the Fire and Public Safety Commission
as well?
MR. YAMAMOTO: No, I did not. I think it's too soon. I wouldn't apply for it now because I
know so much about the inner workings of the Department, I don't think it'll be fair for
me to apply for the Fire Commission [sic]. Although in the future, I think I would
consider it like, you know, maybe six, seven, eight years out I think then it would be
fair, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: And would you be willing to get a Board of Ethics opinion
regarding any possible conflicts of interest in terms of relationships with workers within
Personnel?
MR. YAMAMOTO: Oh, absolutely. In fact, me and Ms. Baisa briefly talked about that. So, in
areas where there is a potential conflict of interest, I would recuse myself.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, did you request an opinion from the Board of Ethics? Are
you on their agenda or no?
MR. YAMAMOTO: No, I did not. I think if I were . . . if I was to get appointed and if there
were . . . then I could seek a recommendation on that, if this body so desires.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Paltin. Members, questions for Mr. Yamamoto?
Okay. Seeing none. Thank you very much, Mr. Yamamoto, for making yourself available
here today. And again, I concur with Member Paltin if you could get that opinion from
the Board of Ethics prior to our final decision making would be very helpful.
MR. YAMAMOTO: Okay. Will do. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. And I would like to disclose I went to school with Mr. Yamamoto,
but he looks so much younger. Must be working as a fireman, I think, yeah. And I'll
apologize to Ms. Baisa, I know typically we have you give opening statements but
because we have such a huge, you know, but please feel free let the Chair know if you
want to chime in on any of the nominees as well. Thank you. Ms. King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, can I just ask a question?
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: A question to Ms. Baisa regarding . . . I just wanted to . . . I think
you probably told us this before . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. King, microphone.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, it's on. Can you hear? Oh. So, did you share with all the
nominees that are here today that we're working on the attendance policy in trying to
get a little more enforcement behind it?
MS. BAISA: Thank you, Chair. And thank you for the question. Yes, we have had discussions
with everybody who is nominated today about the attendance requirements and that we
will have a policy, hopefully, coming down soon. They have all assured me that they
will make their very best efforts to attend.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.
MS. BAISA: I think it's important that they understand coming in that there is a, you know,
we want people to be able to participate not just to accept. And that's been made very
clear to them. And as you have already heard, all of them are aware of it. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. King. Members, I've been informed that there is
another nominee in the gallery who has a commitment that he must attend to. If there
are no objections, this is one of the nominees to the Commission on Persons with
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Disabilities [sic] - Councilmember Emeritus Mr. Robert Carroll. Any objections to having
Mr. Carroll up to respond to questions?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Carroll, please come on down and join us . . . place
you're quite familiar with. I know Mr. Carroll is a reappointment so I'm not going to ask
Mr. Carroll to give any opening remarks. I'm just going to recognize the Members who
have questions for Mr. Carroll as to his reappointment for this particular board or
commission. So, I believe Member King, Member Paltin, Member Kama and
Member Rawlins-Fernandez were four Councilmembers that requested all nominees to
be present. So, we'll start with Member Kama, any questions for Mr. Carroll regarding
his reappointment to the Commission on Persons with Disabilities [sic]?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Sorry, I don't have a question, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. For this, I guess my question would be a little bit for
Ms. Baisa. On one of the applications, the person had said that they weren't allowed to
apply for the same commission, and then this is a reappointment. So, I just was
wondering how that works? Like they said that they weren't allowed to apply for the
same commission for two years or something.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I'm sorry but I'm not aware of what you're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I believe it was Mr. Misaki's application. He was saying that he
was informed that he's not allowed to apply for the same commission for two years
afterwards. So, I was wondering is it okay for Mr. Carroll to . . . was there a two-year
break between his . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: I can add . . .
MS. BAISA: I can explain.
CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead, Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: Yes, that's a very good question. When a member completes his five-year term,
like Mr. Misaki did, there is a two-year break if he wanted to go back to the same
commission. And so, he couldn't go back and that's why we asked him to apply and he
applied for another commission. In the case of Mr. Carroll, he's only been on the
Commission with Persons with Disabilities [sic] he was appointed last year. So, he
hasn't even served a year yet. So, he can be reappointed.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. And then I guess my question for Mr. Carroll is, having
served for a short time and then getting reappointed, do you feel you have more work
and more to contribute from that time that you have been on to extending to another
appointment?
MR. CARROLL: Yes. And I really enjoy being on this Commission. I was on this Commission
before I was ever on the Council. Can you hear me?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yes.
MR. CARROLL: Before I was ever on the Council, which was many years ago like 20 years ago
and coming back. And it's a really, really good Committee [sic] and obviously I feel I
have a lot to offer because I've been working with the handicap community for the last
over 40 years now. And I've seen the progress we've made and already the Committee
[sic] is very active. I'm very pleased with that. We're already making progress in looking
at new things that we can do to improve the situation for many aspects of the
handicapped community; employment; access; housing, which we will be working on
housing with your Housing Member. We already drafted a letter. I don't know if she's
received it yet. And I'm really, really very happy to be working on this Committee [sic].
It's very enjoyable, and I think I have a lot to offer on it. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Paltin. Members, any other questions for
Mr. Carroll? Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Carroll. Mahalo for your
willingness to continue to serve our County. Are you no longer a party of the Democrat
Party or a member of the Democratic Party?
MR. CARROLL: Oh, yes, I am.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: You are?
MR. CARROLL: Yes, I am -VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh, okay.
MR. CARROLL: --a member of the Democratic Party.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: 'Cause it's indicated none in party affiliation. Okay.
MS. BALSA: Chair?
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Ms. Balsa?
MR. CARROLL: I was to understand that they didn't ask that anymore.
MS. BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Balsa [sic]?
MS. BAISA: If I can explain. I think there's been a lot of discussion on the floor over the year
that I've been involved here about who is, what is actually required. This actually says,
it's really in the small print, please indicate if you are a registered card-carrying member
of a political party. Most people identify Democrat, Republican or whatever do
not . . . are not card-carrying members. And that's why I think this was answered none.
I probably find myself in the same situation. We need to change the language on this
form as far as I'm concerned.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo, Ms. Balsa. And then, I'm really happy
that, you know, Hana will get representation, but I see that there's possibly going to be
four residents from Wailuku and none from Molokai on this one. So, mahalo,
Mr. Carroll, for your willingness to serve. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Based by the same questions on the two but I just wanted to clarify
so you are not a registered member of the Democratic Party, Mr. Carroll?
MR. CARROLL: Sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: So, you're not a registered member of the Democratic Party?
MR. CARROLL: . . . (inaudible) . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: It says registered.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Are you a registered member of the Democratic Party or not?
MR. CARROLL: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Not registered. Okay. All right. Thank you.
-15-

GOVERNANCE, ETHICS, AND TRANSPARENCY
COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
February 18, 2020

MR. CARROLL: When I got off the Council . . . we were always non-partisan, but we are a
non-partisan Council anyway. And so, I was a member of the party before, but I never
did renew my membership.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. CARROLL: Maybe I should.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member King. Member Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you, Chair. I just wanna say so good to see you here
in the Chamber, Mr. Carroll. I know you're going to contribute a lot to this Commission
as you did for Maui County Council when you sat amongst us. So, nice seeing you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Sugimura. Members, any other
questions for Mr. Carroll before he's excused? Seeing none. Thank you very much,
Mr. Carroll, for being here. We appreciate you.
MR. CARROLL: And mahalo to all of you.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, moving back to our next item - Item No. 4, which is the
appointment of a member to the Commission on Children and Youth for the County of
Maui. The Mayor's nominee is Elizabeth Fujii to the Commission on Children and
Youth. Is Ms. Fujii available here in the gallery? Ms. Milner? Or Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: Mr. Chair, she could not be here today but is open to a phone interview.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. She's a Maui resident, right, for the record, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Molokai.
MS. BAISA: No, she's from Molokai.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, like Ms. Willing then from a -MS. BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: -- previous item, yeah.
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MS. BAISA: As we go forward, Chair, you will see I tried really, really hard to bring in as many
Molokai and Lanai people as I could.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. All right, moving on. So, we will, at a later point, possibly
Friday make contact with Ms. Fujii for her interview. Moving on to the Council on Aging
nominees. We have Agnes Groff first to be followed by Arleen Gerbig. Is
Ms. Groff . . . Ms. Milner?
MS. MILNER: They were excused.
CHAIR MOLINA: They were excused so . . .
MS. MILNER: Both of the Council on Aging nominees.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, the four Members who made their request for all nominees is that
clear all four of you did not need to have Ms. Groff as well as Ms. Gerbig attend? Okay,
I just want to get that clarification.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yeah, they're great. They're great people.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, nobody, okay, all right, so okay we will not require them to be here
for an interview then. Okay. Moving on. Seeing Ms. Punahele Alcon for the Fire and
Public Safety Commission. I guess she's the Molokai representative for that seat.
Ms. Baisa or Ms. Milner?
MS. MILNER: Unable to take off work today but is available during the recess session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, we'll mark Ms. Alcon for February 25th. All righty. Moving right
along, Members. Appointment of members to the Hana Advisory Committee for the
County of Maui. And I saw Mr. Mardfm in the gallery. Mr. Mardfm, if you'd like to
please come up to the stand, the lectern. And like the other nominees if you could
please give us a brief statement as to why you'd like to serve on this board and then I'll
turn the matters over to the Members for questions. Good to see you, Mr. Mardfin.
MR. MARDFIN: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. And good morning, Council Members.
II. . . several years ago, I was for four and a half, four and a quarter-years I served as a
commissioner on the Maui Planning Commission where I learned a great deal. A year
or so after that I got appointed to the Committee I'm applying for - the Hana Advisory
Committee to the Maui Planning Commission. I think I have a lot to offer. I have a PhD
in Economics. I'm a semi-retired College Professor of Economics. You asked
about . . . earlier you asked about Democratic Party. I am the Precinct President for the
Democratic Party of Hawaii. I'm proud to be a Democrat. You also asked earlier,
Members, about attendance and the Committee only meets two or three or four times a
year so I don't anticipate a big problem. However, I said semi-retired. I go back to my
alma mater the University of Hawaii at Manoa from mid-May to the first week of July. I
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teach Economics 120 in summer session and I stay on the UH campus. In terms of why
I want to be a member, there are crucial, just like on Lanai, there are crucial things
happening in our community and I think I have a lot to offer.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Mardfin. I'll go out to Mr. Sinenci for any
questions for Mr. Mardfin first.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. I support Mr. Mardfin on our board. I know
he's been . . . he's been trying to get his application in, and we've been trying to get it to
Ms. Baisa. So, I'm happy that he's here. He drove out this morning for this. He's an
advocate for our Hana community. He continues to teach at Hana School as an
Economics professor. So, we support his nomination today, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you, Mr. Sinenci. Now, we're going out to the four Members
who requested attendance. Member King, any questions for Mr. Mardfin?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. No, I appreciate Mr. Mardfin. I know we've seen
you out at Hana every time we have a meeting out there, so I appreciate your
participation. I just had noticed that you were on the Advisory Committee before and
so I just wondered if you could say a few words about what it's been like and why you
want to be back on it?
MR. MARDFIN: Yes. There's always work to do. I think I served well on the Advisory
Committee 'cause I had previously been on the Planning Commission itself. I know
there are attempts to put a few other regions of Maui with an advisory committee. I
wholeheartedly support that. Hana has been very, very fortunate and we get two bites
of the apple. We get usually, but not always, usually the Maui Planning Commission
will refer things dealing with the Hana District to the Hana Advisory Committee for. We
hold the initial hearings and get input and we have a lot of local knowledge and we share
that, and we know what's going on. We know that we're only advisory so what we send
on to the Maui Planning Commission may generally taken strong account of. But it's
good to have two bites of the apple. There's always a possibility that a local Maui, Hana
Advisory Committee could make mistakes or there could be people on it that have some
sort of vested interest. I think of it like we're the House of Representatives and the
Maui Planning Commission is the Senate. They get to give it a second look. And people
that are unhappy with what the Advisory Committee said can always drive out to
Kahului or to Wailuku, excuse me, to testify if they have serious problems. So, I think
it gives us the best of all worlds.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you. Thank you for that answer.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member King. Committee Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Mardfin. Mahalo for making
the trek out to Wailuku to talk story with us. So, my question was just your
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connectedness to the Hana community. It sounds like you are. So, that was basically
my question. Mahalo.
MR. MARDFIN: Were you asking, excuse me, were you asking about my connectedness?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yeah.
MR. MARDFIN: I first got to Kipahulu in 1961 when I was 17 years old and spent the summer
out there as a guest of Sam Pryor. I fell in love with the place from the very first day. I
begged my parents to let me go to Hana School, which they denied. I had to go back to
Connecticut so if you hear a New York accent in me that's because of that. I came out
and spent the second summer there. Hiked around the island to register with the draft
board in Wailuku. About a week after that a Hawaiian man, Francis Lono, Jr., took me
into his family, so I've had Hawaiian family there ever since. And my . . . I tried college,
flunked out, flunked my first Econ course, went back to Hana and picked papayas and
bananas. And then in '64 the principal asked me to teach 5th grade and I said but I
only have a year and a half of college and flunked out. He said, if not you . . . the 5th
grade teacher quit the first week of school. He said, if not you, then it's somebody that's
never been to college. And I just lost one of my former students, Richard Pua, a couple
of weeks ago. The principal convinced me to go back to college. I got UH to accept me
on the base of my SAT scores, but the U.S. Army had different ideas back in 1965 and
I got a draft notice. I went into the Army Intelligence for three years, served a year in
Saigon. I spent a year at language school learning Vietnamese. Spent a year in Saigon,
came back and from '68, I was a 24-year old freshman, and until 2001 I lived on Oahu,
but Hana was home. And I would go back three to four times a year to be with Blue
and family and see all my friends and everything. And I was teaching on Oahu. In
2001, I said that's it. I was in my mid-50s. I went back to college, got a teaching degree
and then spent 2001 to 2003 teaching high school at Hana School. And Hana's always
been home, but it became permanent home in 2001 till now.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your whole life story.
MR. MARDFIN: Sorry for that.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: It was exciting.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. You sound quite connected
Mr. Mardfm. And sounds like your accent has been Hana'fied over the years since 1961.
MR. MARDFIN: If you like me talk da kine, I can do that too.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All right. Member Paltin, you have any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I think all the questions been answered already.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. And Member Kama?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Ward, I want to thank you for being here. I want to thank you for
your faithfulness and all that you do because, you know, when I first met you I knew
how loyal you were because you were willing to continue to be the chair of that precinct
and I know how hard it is, you know, as a prior precinct chair. But I am honored by
you that you are still with us. So, thank you so much. And I want to thank the Lono
family for adopting you. That is so Hawaiian. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kama. Members, any other questions for Mr. Mardfin?
Seeing none. Thank you very much.
MR. MARDFIN: Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Always nice to see you.
MR. MARDFIN: Aloha.
CHAIR MOLINA: Aloha. Other nominee for the Hana Advisory Committee, Mr. Dean Warner,
I'd like to ask Ms. Baisa the status. I believe he has not been responding to requests to
be here for an interview. Is there an update on that?
MS. MILNER: Yeah. We spoke to him this morning. He's actually with Mavis in the Hana
Office.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay. Good, good. 'Cause I have it on the sheet that there's no response.
So, all right, Members, we'll go out to Hana. Good morning, Mavis. We have a
Mr. Warner available. Members, we're in the process of getting connected for the
moment. Good morning, is this Mr. Dean Warner?
MR. WARINER: My name is Dean Wanner. I've applied to this Committee, the Hana Advisory
Committee, because I've had an active interest in the Hana community for 26 years
since moving here. And before that, I was married here 40 years ago and continue to
learn about Hana on various trips to Hana. I became involved in the community when
I became a teacher at Hana School teaching a total of 15 years in the middle school, the
high school as a Driver's Ed instructor and a Physical Education instructor. I wrote the
first 21St century grant in which we received $1.3 million to help with extended day
teaching of students who were having difficulty with reading and studying in general.
And we were able to purchase equipment, including five buses to allow students who
needed extra work to get rides home after school hours. I was also a founding member
of the Hana Arts - Hana Art Barn and served in that capacity for about ten years and
we instituted both summer and afterschool programs in art and drama and dance. And
it's still a very successful program. My wife and I also created an afterschool program
for scholarships for senior high school students. And during that time, 12 of our
students were awarded Gates money and scholarships, which was commonly called the
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million-dollar scholarship. And we served over 150 children . . . seniors in high school
who earned about $2 million in scholarships overall.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Wanner, I think you've given the Committee quite a great rundown of
your background. So, what I'm going to do right now, I'm going to ask your area
representative, Mr. Sinenci, and ask him if he has any questions for you, Mr. Wariner.
Mr. Sinenci, any questions for Mr. Wariner?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. No questions for Mr. Wariner. As he stated,
he's been a long-term resident of Hana and has taught many generations of our keikis
at Hana School. So, also with him he's always with his wife, Tad, who is an avid writer
and contributes a lot of written work to our local newspapers. So, we support . . .
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Sorry to interrupt, Shane, but can you speak a little louder or into
the mic, please?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: We support his nomination today. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Sinenci. Thank you for that reminder, Mavis. So,
Members, speak as loud as you can without creating an issue in the Chamber with your
voice, but we do need the nominees out there to hear us loud and clear. Okay, we'll go
to the four Members who requested all nominees. First to Member King, any questions
for Mr. Wariner?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. And thank you for calling in, Mr. Wariner, to
give us your thoughts. I just wondered if you had experience . . . have you been
attending the Hana Advisory Committee meetings?
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: We can't hear.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Wariner, did you hear the question from Councilmember King?
MS. OLIVEIRA-MEDEIROS: Cannot hear.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Councilmember King . . .
MR. WARINER: I couldn't hear the question.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Can you repeat the question, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Can you repeat that question for me again, Ms. King? I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah. My question was have you been attending the Hana Advisory
Committee meetings and understand the work that's involved?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Wariner, the question from Councilmember King is, have you been
attending the Hana Advisory Committee meetings and are you aware of the work
involved?
MR. WARINER: I'm fairly aware of the work involved. I have attended a number of hearings
especially in the area of bed and breakfast applications. I testified on two of those
applications. I have attended other meetings. And because I was a collegiate
parliamentarian, I have a pretty good working knowledge of Robert's Rules and I think
I can be a valuable resource from that aspect as well.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Great. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member King. Member Rawlins-Fernandez,
questions for Mr. Wanner?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: All my questions were answered, Chair. I support
Mr. Wariner's nomination. Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Member Paltin,
questions for Mr. Wariner?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Wariner, for your willingness
to serve. I just was concerned. I know that Ms. Baisa has emphasized the need to
attend meetings. My concern is that, you know, some of the Hana Advisory Committee
meetings has been canceled due to lack of quorum, and being that, they don't meet
regularly set schedule. Do you envision that being any problem for you to make the
attendance so that they don't cancel meetings because the Planning Department
sometimes makes a big effort to drive out there and then they don't have quorum?
MR. WARINER: I would have no trouble with attendance. My wife and I have been active
travelers in the past but we're slowing down and we'll have more time for community
affairs.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you so much. Thank you for your willingness to serve.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Member Paltin. Member Kama, questions for
Mr. Wanner?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: No questions, Chair. They were all answered. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama. Members, any other questions for
Mr. Wariner? Seeing none. Mr. Wariner, thank you very much. The Committee has no
further questions for you. And thank you for making yourself available to respond to
questions from the Committee.
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MR. WARINER: And thank you for your cooperation and your help too. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mahalo. Okay, Members, moving on. The nominees for the Kula Ag
Park. First, we have a reappointment of James Jones. Status of Mr. Jones, Ms. Baisa?
MS. BALSA: Chair, Lesley has the latest contact. So, we'll leave it to her.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Milner?
MS. MILNER: The Kula Ag Park nominees were excused.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, the Members did not . . . had a change of heart in having Mr. Jones
being here for an interview. Okay, so noted. And that also goes to Mr. Curtis Tom as
well.
MS. MILNER: Correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We will move forward from that item. And moving on, we have the
appointment for the members to the Lanai Planning Commission for the County of Maui.
We heard from Ms. Kaye. The other nominee is Mr. Ornellas. Now, my understanding
is he would make himself available for Friday, the 25th. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: I just had a question on the reappointment. He didn't serve two
years that's correct for James Jones on the Kula Ag Park?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
MS. BALSA: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Just double checking on that. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for that question, Member Paltin. Okay, moving on from
the nominees for the Lanai Planning Commission, let's go now to the nominee for the
Liquor Control Adjudication Board. And we do have the nominee in the gallery. We
have Ms. Colleen Cluney, and she is being appointed for a term beginning on
April 1, 2020 and expiring on March 31, 2025. And, Members, thank you for your
diligence and hard work in accommodating our Committee. I know we've had to make
some adjustments due to what happened on Lanai and elsewhere, but Chair really
appreciates your cooperation. Good morning, Ms. Cluney. Nice to see you.
MS. CLUNEY: Nice to see you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Could you give the Committee a brief opening remarks as to why you'd like
to serve on this particular Board?
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MS. CLUNEY: Okay. My name is Colleen Cluney and I've been retired for ten years from the
State of Hawaii Judiciary. I worked there for 30 plus years in the Division of Drivers'
Education where my main job was adjudicating juveniles in their traffic offenses and
also running the driver education program. So, that's all the DUI offenders, DUI alcohol
and drugs. So, I've had a few years of experience dealing with these matters. And I
thought after ten years of being retired it's time to do some community service. And I've
always been big on giving back to the community so here I am.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Ms. Cluney. And thank you for making yourself
available. I'm sure you're enjoying your retirement years but also that yearning to,
again, serve our community. I'll take the Chair's privilege of asking you the first
question. Well, this Department has been in the news a lot lately. Now, as it relates to
adjudication and thank you for sharing with us that you've had already some
adjudication experience. How will you approach a licensee that has violated the liquor
laws? How are you going to view things? I take it you'll be as balanced. Can you share
your general thoughts on liquor violations?
MS. CLUNEY: Well, I'm sure there's rules that the Committee has to follow. I mean, for a
first-time offender there is a set of rules that, you know, something that you have
to . . . the charges are very clear as to how you have to adjudicate. And just by following
the rules and being fair that's what my intention is to do.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. I appreciate that word "being fair." Okay.
MS. CLUNEY: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We'll start over here. Member Kama, any questions for Ms. Cluney?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. I just was wondering on the application it said
Island Hawaii. Did you mean like State Hawaii? You live on Maui?
MS. CLUNEY: I live on Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Oh, okay. Just double checking.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Paltin. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Ms. Cluney. Mahalo for your
willingness to serve our County. I guess I was more . . . my questions, my line of
questions is kind of along yours. I like to hear that you'll be fair in sitting on this, what
is it, Board. Mahalo. Mahalo, Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I have a, you know, this is kind of a question that is aligned with
your experience in driver education because we have a proposal at the State level that
this Council has supported to reduce the legal blood alcohol level from .08 to .05. So, I
just wanted to get your thoughts on that? How do you . . . would you support, do you
support that?
MS. CLUNEY: I definitely would support it.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Great. Thank you. I appreciate that. And thank you for
being here.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member King. Members, any other questions for
Ms. Cluney as it relates to her nomination? Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Sony, real quick. Mahalo, Chair. Do you foresee any
issues with attendance? It meets once a month, the Board meets once a month.
MS. CLUNEY: Oh, no. I should be able to make one meeting a month.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay, great. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Seeing no other
questions from the Committee, thank you, Ms. Cluney, for making yourself available to
respond to questions.
MS. CLUNEY: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mahalo. Okay, Members, moving on. Now, well go to the nominees for the
Liquor Control Commission. First, Pedro Venenciano - this is a reappointment and I
believe he is from Molokai. Status on Mr. Venenciano's availability. Ms. Milner or
Ms. Baisa?
MS. MILNER: I heard from the Molokai Office and he is not there. I know he had indicated he
might come to Wailuku today, but I don't believe he's here at the moment.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Baisa [sic], anything to add?
MS. BALSA: No. I have the same information.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We'll leave that open. As you recall, Members, I believe we approved
Mr. Venenciano's nomination last year, so this is a reappointment. Linda Fernandez, I
believe Ms. Fernandez is from Lanai. Status on Ms. Fernandez? Ms. Milner?
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MS. MILNER: She has to work today but is available during a recessed session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, she would be available on February 25th for any questions. Okay.
Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Would it be possible for us to, if we have, forward questions so
they can be prepared to respond to us?
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. If, Members, if . . . you have the contact information, if you would like
to forward questions to the nominees.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, my question for both nominees is we got the Council audit
back regarding the Liquor Department. I want to know if they're gonna . . . their plan
as a Commission to implement our audit recommendations because if they're not, I need
a different commissioner. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. The Chair certainly agrees with you. Yeah, that is
certainly a very valid question to ask all nominees for the Liquor Control Commission.
Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. I second those questions. And then I also
wanted to just ask Ms. Fernandez if she foresees any conflict of interest since she's
working for an establishment that obviously serves alcohol.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thanks.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: Could she repeat that? I'm sorry, Chair. Ms. King, I couldn't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I just wanted to just ask if she foresaw any conflict of interest since
she's working for Four Seasons over there, which, you know, has more than one outlet
that serves alcohol.
MS. BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: I'll clarify that. But she is, has been on the Adjudication Board so she's very
familiar.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you for that reminder.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: So, there's no issue with conflict then?
MS. BAISA: No, not. But I will double check with her.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Yeah, that's good if we can give the nominees a heads-up. So,
yeah, I certainly would like to hear Ms. Fernandez's thoughts on the audit that the
Council did. So, I guess, what may be or may not be any conflict of interest. All right,
Members, we'll move on from those nominees.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. My question was for Ms. Baisa. Seeing that
Ms. Alberta deJetley resigned, would Ms. Fernandez . . . she qualifies to fill the Lanai
seat in that case since Ms. deJetley resigned -CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: --that would qualify for the Lanai seat, if Ms. Fernandez is
approved?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
MS. BAISA: I'm sorry. I'm not following what you're trying to do.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Would we have to fill Ms. deJetley's seat with another Lanai
person or would Ms. Fernandez fill that need?
MS. BAISA: Thank you very much for bringing that out. That was considered when we filled
this slot that Linda would fill this seat, so we have Lanai representation so we didn't
have to replace Alberta with a Lanai person.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
MS. BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much for your question, Member Paltin. Okay,
Members, moving on to our next category the nominee to the Maui County Commission
on Persons with Disabilities. Earlier you heard from Mr. Carroll who was a
reappointment. The other nominee is John Copeland. Status, Ms. Milner, on
Mr. Copeland?
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MS. MILNER: He was unavailable this morning but is available during the recessed dates.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So, he is a resident of Maui or . . .
MS. BALSA: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's not listed here on the agenda. So, okay. So, have Mr. Copeland available
on February 25th. Moving on, next is the appointment of members to the Maui Planning
Commission. First, we have Mr. Dale Thompson. And I see Mr. Thompson in the gallery.
He is a reappointment. I know we had Mr. Thompson previously give his opening
remarks so what I'll do I'll just have Mr. Thompson be available to respond to any
questions. Okay, I thought I saw Member Lee's hand go up. So, we'll start with
Member Kama? Questions for Mr. Thompson?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: None, sir.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Thompson for your willingness
to serve. The last time that you came before us you said, you know, what you said and
that you would take a kind of a more conservative view on things. And now that you've
had a chance to be on the Planning Commission and you had a chance to make some
votes and some of 'em were kind of even controversial within our community and
whatnot. I just was wondering about your commitment and if your views have changed
since that last time when you gave the opening statement, if you . . . if there's any
change in how you gave your opening statement?
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Mr. Thompson? Mr. Thompson also is from West Maui, so you'll
be filling that. Go ahead.
MR. D. THOMPSON: Good morning, Chair and Council Members. No, my positions have
stayed pretty much the same I was appointed last June and so I'm looking for a
confirmation of a reappointment for another five years. And, you know, I've quite
enjoyed it. I've had 100 percent attendance rate. And like yourselves, learned a lot in
the first year. So, there is a learning curve in there, so I think it really behooves us to
have members in there for a while because right now we're rebuilding Title 19 and a lot
of other projects that are going in there. So, I've quite enjoyed it, showed up, and you
know, put my two cents in.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you for bringing up that Title 19 rewrite and whatnot, and
also the SMA rules change.
MR. D. THOMPSON: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Any input on the SMA part being that you live . . . or your
situation in the SMA
?
MR. D. THOMPSON: Yeah, I'm getting close to the ocean every day as you are. We notice that.
So, we did make some adaptions to those rules and I'll probably think that they'll
continue. You know it's an alive working thing. It changes all the time and there are
some solutions. You know, they're still talking some beach replenishments. But I think
pretty much hardening of the shorelines are pretty much gone now. I don't think Kauai
does it anymore at all. So, yeah, there's still lots of challenges but I'm still very eager
and learn a lot and working hard.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
MR. D. THOMPSON: You're welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Paltin. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Mr. Thompson.
MR. D. THOMPSON: Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your desire to continue to serve on the
Maui Planning Commission. I think, I like . . . mahalo for updating us on your
attendance record being stellar. I appreciate that. And I think . . . I don't have any
additional questions -MR. D. THOMPSON: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --at this time So, I support the nomination. Mahalo,
Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez.
MR. D. THOMPSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member King? No questions. Members, any other questions for
Mr. Thompson? He is a reappointment to the Maui Planning Commission. Seeing none.
Thank you very much, Mr. Thompson. Good to see you.
MR. D. THOMPSON: Thanks, Council, for your time Bye-bye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you for your time as well. Our next nominee to the Maui Planning
Commission is Jennifer Salisbury. And she's up for a term beginning on April 1, 2020
and expiring on March 31, 2025. Ms. Salisbury, like the other nominees we'd like to
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ask you to give brief opening remarks and then I'll turn matters over to the Committee
for questions. Good morning.
MS. SALISBURY: Good morning. I'm standing here this morning for three simple reasons.
I've seen many of you in the community and I've been before the Maui Planning
Commission myself. I'm a former Rotarian. My husband is still a member of the
Upcountry Rotary Club, and there's many more aspects of our personal contributions.
Last summer, I spoke at the Attainable Housing Forum. I forget what the Chamber
called it and somehow, I got on a panel for infrastructure and I was on with several other
Maui County employees. And I was the only, dare I say it, developer on the panel. And
it turned out that we had quite a bit in common and I was approached after I spoke,
and several people said, you need to put your name forward. You've got the experience
you understand what it takes to be collaborative to get through some of the permitting
issues and I have intricate knowledge on the inside, simple things like cesspool
conversions. Huge problem Upcountry and Maui Meadows. There's lots of problems
there. So, there's three reasons I'm standing here. One - it's the duty. My duty to stand
here. My family has contributed for 35 years and my intention is to continue serving in
whatever capacity I can. Balance - I have to be hyper-collaborative. I can't just be one
way or the other. There's got to be a balance between environment and development.
There's got to be balance between all of our whole life. And the third reason I'm here is
engagement. I'm very engaged. I'm constantly in this building. I'm constantly working
with our incredible County employees who are trying to find solutions for us. I'm
constantly talking with people going but wait a minute, if the new bylaw says that we
can have two accessory dwellings, could we put 'em under one roof? Can we figure that
out? How could that work? No, okay, let's find, let's figure out some other way to do
this. There's lots of people that are living in . . . I would not live where they're living. I
would not live in basic squalor who are living with a hot plate and lanterns because they
have no electricity and a garden hose coming through their kitchen window. That's
where people are living right now. That's incredible. I wouldn't live there. My intention
is to continue to serve to make things better to utilize my experience for the County.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Salisbury. Members, the floor is now open
for questions. We'll start first with Member Kama and work our way down.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Good morning. Thank you for being here, Doctor. So, it says on
your resume that you earned a Department of Energy certified nuclear engineer. Does
that mean you're a nuclear engineer?
MS. SALISBURY: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Wow.
MS. SALISBURY: I'm a nuclear propulsion engineer. I have to be careful because immediately
people go to atomic weapons --
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes.
MS. SALISBURY: --and that's not what I did.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Okay.
MS. SALISBURY: No, I ran reactors on the USS Enterprise.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Cool. I was on USS Abraham Lincoln for a day. But thank you
very much for being here and for serving and for giving us, you know, to our community
your knowledge and your expertise, and most of all, because of your love for our people.
Thank you so very much.
MS. SALISBURY: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama. Member Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Dr. Salisbury, for your willingness
to serve. My question was, you know, when you talked about balance, we did receive
some testimony on your application, and it went along the lines of the balance on the
Planning Commission is kind of slanted towards real estate developers. And so, my
question is, knowing that the Planning Commission makeup is heavy on the real estate
developer side, how would you balance it in the other way being that you're from the
developer side?
MS. SALISBURY: I just got my preliminary SMA compliance on one of the projects we've been
working on for 25 years. The building permits are in final review. It has been really
difficult, but I look back and realizing the Coastal Zone Management Act requires us to
fully extend to the maximum extent the environmental laws. It's a requirement. So,
looking at that going, okay, Current Division of Planning Department, I understand why
it must be that way. I've got a different perspective of it. Yes, I'm a developer and I want
to get housing forward, but I absolutely understand now probably for the first time
within the last year, understanding how important and how vital all the environmental
controls are. And it goes all the way to the injection well case. It goes all the way to
that going, whoa, that's incredible. And all the different changes that are going on. So,
the balance there is I see it a little bit different. There's no way that a developer is going
to get away with anything because of the environmental controls. It's just not possible.
Did I answer your question?
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Um . . .
MS. SALISBURY: No. Okay. Could you say your question again, then?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yeah, I think you answered my question. In the process of the
SMA permit, do you feel that the rules as they are now are the rules as they are being
rewritten MS. SALISBURY: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: --is an adequate control over the Shoreline Management Area? I
mean, I know that the boundaries are not all making sense. But for the most part, if
the boundaries did make sense, do you think that the way that they are moving with
the SMA rule rewrite is the correct direction?
MS. SALISBURY: I believe it is. And I believe there is so much oversight because this is so
critical to our community, to the entire County of Maui and to the State of Hawaii. In
the event we find it wrong, let's say we review the rules, so let's just say that they get
revised, I think you're going to know very, very quickly that there will be loopholes and
they could be amended quickly. That's the duty of enforcing the Coastal Zone
Management Act. I don't see it going that way. I think that adjusting the SMA rules
makes sense. But at the same time, if no rules were adjusted, it would just take a little
bit longer for review. It's a little more pain. I felt that pain myself. I'm in year 26 of one
of these developments.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: And that one you're referring to is your own house?
MS. SALISBURY: My husband and I are involved with a 32-unit condo development in
South Kihei that is right on the border of Wailea. My husband bought the property in
1995. I do not have approved building permits yet. We just got preliminary SMA
compliance and I've been asked by several people why on earth would I want to throw
the Planning Commission in the mix when we're trying to actually create more housing.
It's because someone like me that's in the middle of all the permits and it's in the middle
of all this process and it's in the middle of all the discussions and seeing with how
collaborative the employees of Maui County are, saying, look, you can't do this and
here's the policy, you can't do this. Here's what I recommend you do and then we go do
it. That's what I'm referring to.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Member Paltin. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, we can be clear you're a housing developer?
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MS. SALISBURY: My husband is a licensed general contractor for residential renovations and
he and I both are involved in the development of the 32-unit condo development, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And that is for . . . who is your target market?
MS. SALISBURY: It's not affordable, if that's what you're asking.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, what's your thought about how we're currently going
with our economic engines? Are you still going to support visitor industry?
MS. SALISBURY: At this point, I don't have a choice but to support the visitor industry.
However, unless we diversify, we're going to have a problem. Looking today, we have to
support the visitor industry because we have little else. Now, I can say that sitting on
the construction industry of Maui board going Maui is a perfect spot to teach people a
lot of things. To teach people how to do trades. To teach our keiki here how to get
involved with things like construction, automotive. I love seeing senior projects at
King Kekaulike where it involves innovation - STEM projects. So, do I believe that the
tourist industry will lead us forward in the future? I don't. It's not sustainable the way
that we're doing it. It's a little bit frightening actually.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, we haven't heard anything from you on how to make
the change.
MS. SALISBURY: How to make the change to something else?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We all know the problem.
MS. SALISBURY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, what would you do as a Planning Commissioner?
MS. SALISBURY: As a Planning Commissioner, I would support the build-out of the
community plan . . . the different community plans. One of the reasons that Kihei is
getting developed so quickly is because it's all been earmarked for zoning. All the
developer needs to build is an approved permit. But, unfortunately, some of these other
communities do not have all the zoning marked out. And this is, I know
Councilman Molina were talking about more advisory committees. I agree with it.
Absolutely. Let's have more input from the community on where certain properties get
zoned certain ways.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, the community plan is not good enough then? That's what
you're telling us?
MS. SALISBURY: When it's not leading to zoning, when it doesn't lead ultimately to an
approved permit, it's kind of stuck.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Interesting perspective. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Ms. Salisbury. Mahalo for your
application.
MS. SALISBURY: Mahalo.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. I'm kind of . . . I guess my line of questions are
going to be similar to Member Paltin's. How do you see the role of testifiers and
community involvement?
MS. SALISBURY: Community involvement is engagement in its time. The fact that someone
is going to travel to a hearing wherever it may be and put their energy behind the words
that they're saying, it's not just the words that they're saying. It's their presence, it's
the effort, it's the energy behind it, and it's usually not just the one person. They usually
represent five or ten people because their neighbors couldn't or wouldn't go. So, public
testimony is vital. Is it the end all be all? It isn't. You've also gotta look, you've gotta
zoom out and I do that quite well. You zoom out and look at the bigger picture and go,
okay, is this person being reasonable? Are they talking about their own fence or their
own gate? It impacts them but does it impact the public? So, that's always . . . I learned
that actually from the Planning Department going what's the public impact of what you
want to do? So, I kind of look at that and say, okay, testifier I hear you, I want to hear
you. I acknowledge and I thank them for that. And I get complaints all the time on my
own developments. Don't get me wrong. Sometimes the answer is, I'm sorry that we're
disrupting you. We'll get through it safely and quickly in that order. So, public testifiers
I absolutely acknowledge their energy, their time, their commitment, their engagement.
But you also got to zoom out and say, of course, that's why that person's mad. Of
course, that's why that person's upset. But zoom out. Does that fit what the community
wants? Does that fit what Maui County wants? You also have to look at the bigger
picture.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Did you author a book?
MS. SALISBURY: Two.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Oh, okay. What was the recent book that you . . .
MS. SALISBURY: The recent book is called "Business Shit Happens."
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Urn . . .
MS. SALISBURY: I'm sure that doesn't surprise anyone.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, you share, you know, publicly about yourself as a
professional, international real estate investor.
MS. SALISBURY: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: You know, you have to maintain an acute level
organization, monetary flow, and revenue generation for not only ourselves but our
tenants, sellers, buyers, and those who invest their time, money, and trust in realtors.
MS. SALISBURY: Uh-huh. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I guess I don't see how there's not a conflict there. And
when you spoke, when you responded to Member Paltin's question about how you would
maintain that balance and your response was that, you know, environmental laws are
important. For me, that didn't answer the question about how you would be balanced
in taking information from the community members, especially those who are kamaaina
and have ike kupuna to that place. So, in taking into consideration as a whole, so you
say zoom out and go broad perspective.
MS. SALISBURY: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: But in that broad perspective what I heard you say is
what is the public interest and not so much what is the moolelo of that place? What is
the story of that place, and is a development appropriate in that location or not? And I
guess I'm not convinced that you have that kind of experience. But if you think I'm
wrong, I'm willing to hear what you have to say.
MS. SALISBURY: My only response is environmental law is not important, it's required. It's
the law. I mean, when State of Hawaii said, yes, we're going to enact coastal zone
management, the State of Hawaii then with the County of Maui and the four counties
we have to require it. It has to be enforced to the maximum extent of the law. So, it's
not a good idea. It's required and that's . . Am I going to be efficient as a
commissioner? I think so. But am I going to be the newbie? Absolutely. But for the
past four months, I've been either attending the Maui Planning Commission or both
reviewing the agenda and then all the hyperlinks that are involved reviewing all the
source documents so that when I attend, I jump right in. Am I going to be the perfect
commissioner? Probably not. But is anyone?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I don't think my question was about you being a perfect
commissioner. My question was more about how this obvious conflict would not be a
conflict in your decision making?
MS. SALISBURY: I'm sorry. I guess I don't understand what conflict of what? And if I don't
see it, that's fine.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. All right. I'll yield the floor, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for being here, Dr. Salisbury. My
questions were largely answered because I had questions about balance as well. And I
guess I just wanted to sit to ask this question in this way, that do you think it's . . .
because I agree with you that the environmental laws are the laws but there also are
attempts to roll them back. And so, I just wanted to hear from you, do you think it's
necessary to roll back environmental laws or regulations in order to get housing built?
Affordable housing.
MS. SALISBURY: Do I believe it's important? Do I believe it's necessary to roll back
environmental laws in order to get housing built? No. I don't think that that's . . . I
don't think that they're mutually exclusive that we can't have affordable housing without
that.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. That was my main concern because -MS. SALSIBURY: Great question.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: --because I do think that we can do both.
MS. SALISBURY: I agree.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: And I appreciate your position on that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member King. Chair Lee, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: No questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: No questions. Thank you. Mr. Sinenci?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. I didn't have any questions for the applicant.
And thank you for coming today. But she did bring up an important question about the
environmental laws, regulations, and policies. Just looking at the tenure of the
Commission, I guess my question would be for Ms. Baisa, if there was . . . I know we
don't get to see a lot of the different applicants that apply and then the Mayor just puts
on, you know, his choice. But I guess my question would be were there any like
environmentalist applicants for this Commission?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
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MS. BALSA: From my memory, if my memory serves me, I can't think of anybody who was
somebody in our community would say is an environmentalist. I know that the Mayor
was looking for somebody with outstanding qualifications. And, of course, he feels that's
Dr. Salisbury.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you for that response. Thank you, Chair.

I'll yield.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Sinenci. First of all, thank you, Dr. Salisbury, for making
yourself available. You have quite an impressive resume. And thank you for your
service to our country as well, being that you were a Naval Academy graduate. Just a
quick question again you might have been asked but your availability to attend two
Planning Commission meetings a month, you don't see that as a challenge for you to
attend?
MS. SALISBURY: As an entrepreneur, I don't see that. I've basically thrown it to my team and
said, if I'm going to be at a meeting every other week for five years along with the time
to prep and to read all these source documents and make sure I understand exactly
what the issue is, then we have to adjust. And as an entrepreneur, I have blocked off
the entire day to be here with you, sir.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. SALISBURY: And that is my commitment to do so.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. And thank you and just curiosity, I'm looking at your application.
Walden University and ODU where you got your Master's in Engineering. Walden was
I guess where you got your doctorate. Where is Walden? ODU is that Old Dominion?
MS. SALISBURY: Old Dominion University is in Virginia. And Walden University is based in
Minnesota. It's an accredited online and I got my MBA from Walden University, and my
doctorate also from Walden University. And I specialized in intergenerational
communication outside the family in coastal communities.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good. Thank you. Next question for Ms. Baisa. With regards to the nature
of Dr. Salisbury's business and her husband, was there any discussion about the
possibility of getting an opinion from the Ethics Board [sic] about any potential conflicts
that could occur on the Planning Commission should she be confirmed?
MS. BALSA: We did not discuss that. We were aware of that. And if she . . . if the Council
feels that that's necessary, we'd be happy to get that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Baisa. Members, any comments as it
relates to that? I believe there could be. I believe Member Rawlins-Fernandez had kind
of brought up a question similar to about potential conflicts that could occur. Am I
right?
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo for that recommendation. I
would appreciate a Board of Ethics, I guess an opinion before the confirmation. When
is the deadline for this?
CHAIR MOLINA: Looking at it I believe we have what 60 days from the time
MS. BALSA: You have 60 days from when you got it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, would we have time to receive an opinion before it
goes to full Council?
CHAIR MOLINA: Assuming the Ethics Board [sic] Chairman could get it on their agenda as
soon as possible. Ms. Baisa, anything else you would like to add?
MS. BALSA: No. The Ethics Commission [sic], of course, meets once a month. And their
monthly meeting for February has already been held. So, we'd have to look at March.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, well make it in time?
MS. BALSA: You have 60 days from when you got our nominations and they were sent down
on the 22nd of January, which was the day that I was allowed to send it. According to
Charter, it says you can't send them more than 70 days before, which I think is really
interesting. So, I did that. So, we got 60 days from then.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Maybe, Staff, we can clarify how much days
from the time we received the nomination for Ms. Salisbury and what our clock is. I
would ask you to consider getting an opinion from the Ethics Board provided, of course,
we have to look at our clock as well. 'Cause otherwise if we do not make a decision on
you in time, we do not meet our deadline, then you're automatically approved. So,
Members, that is the Chair's recommendation to Ms. Salisbury.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: What's wrong with us disapproving and have them resubmit?
CHAIR MOLINA: That will be the body's call. So, in other words, we disapprove and then have
Ms. Salisbury go before the Board.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: They can resubmit and start the clock once more.
MS. BALSA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That is an option for this body to consider. Ms. Baisa?
MS. BALSA: Chair, we'll do our best to work with her to get her approval in time. I believe you
have till the end of March because January, February, March.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. BALSA: So, if we can get her on the March agenda, then we should be okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Comments? Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yeah, I know that you have a very full plate with the
GET so I would like to I guess I agree with Member Hokama's direction in not putting
too much pressure on you, as Chair, and this Committee because we have a lot, you
know, a lot of items in GET, including all the Charter amendments. So, perhaps, you
know, disapproving and not, you know, putting our Chair under that kind of pressure
and then having that time to come back after a Board of Ethics' opinion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez, and thank you for you being
sensitive to the Chair's needs. But you know what it's all part of the job so pressure or
not I knew the job was dangerous when I took it. So, when we get to decision making,
we'll consider that option as well. Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, I just wanted to, I mean, we've done this before where we
approve folks pending Board of Ethics decisions. But is the issue of getting . . . if the
issue of getting a Board of Ethics' opinion is being a developer, then, you know, do we
have any other developers on the Planning Commission that we should also be asking
for opinions on at the same time? And is this going to be a standard thing that we do?
Because I don't want to just single out Dr. Salisbury, -CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: --you know, when we have other people that has been on the
Planning Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. To my knowledge, yeah, Ms. Baisa, I don't believe we have any other
developers on the Commission at this time. I know we've had some people in real estate
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with real estate background on the Commission. Member Paltin, you have something
to say?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Yeah, I think that's an excellent thing. I mean, whether they're
the developer or they work directly for the developer. I know the Chair, you know, when
the West Maui Community Plan is going to the Planning Commission, he works for one
of the developers that is in a sensitive map growth area. So, I mean, I was going to
request an opinion on that. So, I mean, maybe take it all up together.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Yeah, I just wanted if we're doing . . . if there's a broad reason we're
asking for this opinion, we should apply it to everybody fairly.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Members, if there are no other questions, oh, sorry, Member
Rawlins-Fernandez, you have a question?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I agree with the direction that this is
going. I agree with what Member King and Member Paltin is recommending. I think
that's a great policy to be standard and, you know, fair to everyone. I just had a couple
more questions really quick for Ms. Salisbury. And I guess like when there's a conflict
it's a, you know, if you stand to gain . . . if you have a financial interest and so even if
it's not you but your spouse, you're getting a financial interest in the position that you'd
be taking. So, Ms. Salisbury, recently our Mayor met with President Trump and upon
his return announced that he supports and would advocate for rollback of
environmental rules because we need more housing. You stated previously that rules
are rules, rules need to be changed and as long as the environmental laws are what it
is then you would follow them. But would you also advocate for the rollback of
environmental laws to make way for more houses?
MS. SALISBURY: I don't believe that you need to roll back environmental laws to move forward
with housing.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your response. And then my last question,
Chair, you know, I come from a small community and we still put a lot of value on our
kupuna, on our ancestral knowledge, you know, in using the eight realms of decision
making to move forward or not on a project. And, you know, I see your resume and you,
obviously, you know, are very intelligent. And sometimes when people come forward
and, you know, with a lot of degrees they look down on community members and what
they, you know, have to offer because they don't have, you know, the paper. And so,
you know, if you were to be on the Maui Planning Commission and people come forward
with ancestral knowledge and they don't have degrees and, you know, they're just a
community member that, you know, works hard, you know, on the aina or, you know,
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whatever it is that they're doing . . . community advocate. You know, like what kind of
value would you put on that kind of testimony because you spoke to if someone has a
gate and that's a personal interest and so, of course, they're upset about this gate
because it affects them personally. But for those people who come to the
Planning Commission and I know a lot that have that kind of wisdom, how would you
put weight on that kind of testimony?
MS. SALISBURY: Thank you for your question. I look at folks that have degrees as people
who can finish something and usually spend a lot of money and time I honor the
amount of respect. My mother was one of the founding programmers for what is
formerly the Maui High Performance Computing Center and the Research Technology
Park there on Lipoa. She programmed there for 35 years and she never had a degree.
And they called her doctor because they didn't know that she didn't have any of that.
But did anyone look down on her because she didn't have the piece of paper? No. In
fact, writing the application that's the only time that you'll see my degree. It's the only
time you'll hear people talk to me as doctor. People know me as Jen. Nobody cares that
I have all these degrees. And, truthfully, neither do I. I just like school. My importance
is if someone is an expert in something, if their lineage is in the land or an industry or
one aspect, if my advisor is telling me something, they're the expert - degree or not. I
have to say, there's a reason why they're saying it's a recommendation. Not . . . that's
not really . . . I don't normally take it as a recommendation. I say, is this person
recommending this? No. That's how they see it. That's how they want to make it. So,
do I look down on people that don't have degrees? No. In fact, there's a lot of sane
people that don't have degrees that are really effective on what they do.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: My question was what kind of weight would you give
those that come with ancestral knowledge, degree or no degree?
MS. SALISBURY: I'm a little bit overwhelmed. Quite a bit of respect. There's a lot of . . . I'm
enamored by the Hawaiian ancestry. Just in general, I think it's amazing. A large
amount of respect.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your response. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Seeing no other
request for questions for Dr. Salisbury, I want to thank you very much for making the
time to be here.
MS. SALISBURY: Chair, if I may say one more final thing. I have applied for the Maui Planning
Commission in the past. And when I was approached by so many people to put my
name forward, I went back and said, how am I going to actually make this work to put
myself out there? So, my application was submitted with 27 letters of recommendation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much --
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MS. SALISBURY: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --for that information. Okay, Members. Members, it's roughly 10:45, I think
you're all ready for a brief recess so, Members, let's come back - ten minutes sufficient?
So, meeting in recess till 10:55. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:

10:45 a.m.

RECONVENE: 11:00 a.m.
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel) . . . The GET Committee meeting for Tuesday, February 18, 2020,
is now back in session. It is 11:00 a.m. Thank you very much, Members, for your hard
work. We have several more nominees that are in the gallery for our various boards and
commissions. We are now on the nominee for the Maui Redevelopment Agency. We
have the Mayor's nomination of George Kaho-ohanohano. I'd like to ask
Mr. Kaho-ohanohano to come up to the lectern. And this would be for a term beginning
on April 1, 2020 and expiring on March 31, 2025. And Mr. Kaho-ohanohano, I'd like to
ask you to please provide the Committee a brief overview or reasons why you would like
to serve on this agency?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Well, it's kind of a unique experience because I was raised behind
the old Yokouchi Bakery and my younger years was in Wailuku. I'm a graduate of
St. Anthony High School. I spent 28 plus years in the Police Department. My first beat
assignment was Wailuku town. So, I have some real touched feelings for this. My
grandfather, former police officer but also ran the theater in town. So, I have real
affectionate ties for Wailuku.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you very much, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. That was a quick,
brief overview and I want to thank you. Members, I do want to remind you, of course,
what's before this agency is a very important or hot topic in the community. I would
ask that you craft your questions only to what is on Mr. Kaho-ohanohano's application
to avoid any potential Sunshine Law matters. So, with that said, I'll turn matters over
to the Committee. I'll take the privilege as Chair. Looking at your application,
Mr. Kaho-ohanohano, it states that you were a member of the MIL Football Officials
Association up until 2016. I recall a game you that you refereed involving my Alma
Mater Maui High and Baldwin about a non-call, I'm just kidding, I'm just kidding,
Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. Just trying to break the ice here. No, my only one question is
your availability to attend meetings - no problem?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Yes. And on top of that, it's who sees what on a call.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All righty. Okay, with that being said, I'll recognize our Wailuku
representative first to ask questions, Chairman Lee?
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COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Mr. Chair, I've known George for many years, and I know he'll do a
good job on this particular MRA agency, Commission. Thank you. Thank you, George.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Member Lee. We will go to Mr. Sinenci, you have any
questions for Mr. Kaho'ohanohano at this time"?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Not at this time, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Member King?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Just a couple questions. Thank you for being here
Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. Do you . . . have you been attending these meetings?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: I'm sorry. Could you speak up please?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Have you been attending the meetings of the Maui Redevelopment
Agency?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: I'm sorry. I couldn't hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Have you been attending the meetings?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: No, I have not.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. So, you're not that familiar with how often they meet or what
they do?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.
MR. KAHO'OHANOHANO: In fact, since I've been requesting for that, I've already looked up
the minutes and read up on some of the minutes already.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: So, what would be just some of your goals for this Agency?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Well, it's kind of a two-edge sword in my opinion. Wailuku town
still had that majestic old-time view. But we still have to move into the modern times.
But we still have to keep it within reason. You know, I can remember when the medical
building over here was a hotel. And that was the tallest building over here. Then the
County building came in and put up this building and then we came into the height
requirement. So, there is a purpose behind certain things, but there also is time to
review the policies that came out to make changes, if needed. But it's a review process
that has to go through the whole community, the planning developers, and everything.
It's not just a one-sided type of a deal.
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COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member King. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, my first question is actually for
Ms. Balsa. I was trying to look it up real quick. I thought that the Code required all
members of the MRA to be residents of Wailuku.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Balsa?
MS. BALSA: Yes, thank you very much. That's often a misunderstood thing. We are required
that they have at least three years of living on Maui.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Okay, I'm going to go look it up. Okay. All right.
I'll yield the floor for now, Chair. Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Committee Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I support Mr. Kaho-ohanohano's nomination. I know this
gentleman during his years of service as a member of our Police Department. He's been
very active in community activities, such as his volunteerism in sports. And, for me,
the biggest advantage he brings to our Agency is the history. His ma'a to Wailuku. It
makes a difference. So, I support his nomination wholeheartedly. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Kaho'ohanohano for your
service to the community. I was wondering if you could expand on one of your
statements here in your application where it says, must preserve and protect what
cultural sites and facilities we have already. This includes items in areas from our past
that has had such a tremendous impact on how we live today following what was here
for us from the past. I was wondering if you could give some examples of what you're
talking about.
MR. KAHO'OHANOHANO: What I'm referring to is plain and simple. Some of our cultural
things that have been come up have been kind of pushed on the side. How many of you
know that there's a plaque up Iao Valley that signified the Royal Order of Kamehameha
being a part of it. All . . . (inaudible) . . . There's a plaque up there. And those types of
things that are already here should not be just moved away. So, that's why I'm really
strong into having the cultural side. I'm not saying that we cannot change. Well, what
I'm doing, saying is if we have something set up already don't move it just for moving
sake. We should be discussing the whole thing. And that's what I find. We find less of
nowadays in discussing the whole portion of the problem or the situation.
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COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you. So, do you have an overall vision about for Wailuku
redevelopment area?
MR. KAHO'OHANOHANO: You know, it's really . . . it's really hard to say because of the fact
that lot of the buildings in Wailuku town are so outdated and might not be really viable.
If we go into historical culture, it's going to cost us a lot of money to replace those
buildings and keep it as is. So, there is, there is a fine line that we have to go through
and say, how do we protect those, but keep it safe for our community to move in and
work with. And those types of things that have to be done on a case-by-case basis. We
cannot just take it as a normal project for our community. Buildings that are historical
convenience. Iao Theater is a good example. Are we gonna keep the theater? It should
be. It's a remnant. I don't know how many of you can remember the theater was on
Vineyard Street. I can. It's not there anymore. So, it's got to be a good protection of
both. We gotta look to the future but we gotta still keep what we had. Hawaiian history
or not just Hawaiian history, the culture of our community from the cane fields through
the plantations through the pineapple fields. It's all part of the culture, not just
Hawaiian.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, when I asked not just about the buildings and whatnot like
taking a step back, what is your overall vision for moving forward giving your knowledge
of the past?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: I'm not quite sure I follow what you want.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Paltin. Member Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Yeah, nice to see you here. I also want to lend my support
for you to be on this important agency - Maui Redevelopment Agency. And I like that
you said from the very beginning that I think you have the essence of the community by
growing up behind Yokouchi Bakery and seeing what the community is going through
over the years, many years of evolution of time And I think you will do a great job being
able to have the vision and the hopes of the future. So, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right, Member Sugimura. Member Kama?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA:
Thank you, Chair.
Thank you for being here,
Mr. Kaho'ohanohano. Can you share with us what maybe just the short time you're
around? I'm going to assume that you were living in Wailuku when you were in high
school at St. Anthony and that you probably would go to the Maui County fairs during
that time Can you share with us a little bit about your boyhood? Just a short version
- take a high school, elementary or whatever. I just think that what you're trying to
share is something that I'd like to hear.
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MR. KAHO- OHANOHANO: You know, it's strange because you mentioned the County Fair.
I've been running the security for the County Fair for the past 12 years. And it's not the
same County Fair that we had at the old fairgrounds. The old fairgrounds was a rather
unique and wonderful place to be. But now we have it up at the ball-field. We make the
best we can of it. But those are the things that even for me if I was able to sit inside
and talk to A&B as to why we're developing the old fairgrounds. They developed it for,
and excuse the expression, but they developed it for money. What they did when they
got rid of the old fairgrounds, they took away a lot of history. There was an oven that
baked bread in front of the fairgrounds, in front of the Territorial building almost. So,
we have to be careful as to how we look at the future for Maui, especially for Wailuku.
It's a delicate process to go through. We can move forward, but we have to really mitigate
the things really slowly. And by slowly, I don't mean dragging it, but we still have to
conform with what we have. I don't know a better way of putting it because when you
mentioned the fairgrounds and it brings back some nostalgic times where everybody
could relax and enjoy themselves. It's not the same here. So, if we start moving Wailuku
in a too much of a modern-track capacity, we start losing the old Wailuku town we had,
the old flavor of the town where my grandmother grew up in the camp above Happy
Valley. That's where I come from really.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama. And thank you, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano, for
sharing that memory about the fairgrounds. I think many of us here in this room
remember back in the day with all the dust and they had all those good fun things like
horse races and demolition derbies and . . .
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: And you talk about football -CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: --don't forget the football games that was on Friday and Saturday.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Maui High-Lahainaluna.
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, that was another game I asked you about your officiating. Nah, I'm
just kidding. Just teasing. Members, any other questions for Mr. Kaho-ohanohano?
Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. Kaho- ohanohano, for your
willingness to serve our County. So, in your responses to a lot of the questions, you
talked about, you know, moving toward the future, moving forward, you know,
protecting, you know, a place but, you know, becoming more modern. I was wondering
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if you would be able to expand on those concepts that you shared in those responses as
far as what the future looks like that we're moving towards.
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: You know, undoubtedly, we're going to have to move forward. The
problem I see is that if we progress too quickly with the modern day and forget about
the old, I think we can move forward but if you're going to renovate buildings, keep it to
what they were or keep it to what they're more accustomed to be so that we can keep
that old Wailuku facilities. If we start going, you know, if it's going to be like Kahului,
we had a wonderful shopping center - Kahului Shopping Center. Now, its
what . . . falling apart. And we don't have the theater in the corner, we don't have the
shops on the side of the road, and it's all open. So, if we mitigate ourselves in a correct
way, we can keep the old and move towards the new. And that's what I'm looking for
because we gotta need, we need that old Hawaii look - the old Maui look, the old Wailuku
look. We cannot have everything modern. Let's face it. What attracts the people to
Hawaii or Maui is what they have now. And if we start going in to too much of a modern
slant, we're losing that attractiveness to come back. And that's what really frightens me
most about this is that when we look at our development, it's not so much how we gotta
get it or what we gotta do, it's what we're doing and how we're doing it. We're doing it
all with modern technology without looking at the past. And I'll be very honest, the old
Hawaiians and the old people that worked in the plantations their ideas were very
probable, were promising. But it was mentioned earlier because they don't have a
degree, they were kind of looked down upon. And not to say the previous speaker here,
she did it really well. I mean, it's not the palapala you get in school doesn't give you the
common-sense education you need. And that's what I'm going to end with.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for your response. So, you know, in
understanding your response to that question, what you're saying is that there's old
Hawaii what Hawaii looks like - the character, the seal, whether it's, you know, native
Hawaiian culture or plantation era culture and that is Hawaii. And then there's modern
and you've distinguished the two, meaning that one is not the other. So, modern is not
Hawaii but that's the direction that we're heading and progressing. So, is that
something that you support?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Well, let's put it this way. When I say modern, I go back to Molokai,
Kalanianaole Hall, they renovated it. Is it modern? Yes. Is it built the way it was before?
Yes. And that's what I'm getting at. You can build but you can build what we had. It's
still attractive, it's still modern. You cannot just say we're going to the modern style
because then we lose what people come here for or what we came here for.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, what you're talking about is more restoration,
preservation of what we have and not so much moving toward something completely
different.
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MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Yes. And that being said, there will be times that things might not
work that way. I'm a realist. I realize that. But if everything comes forward, it should
be taken first and then worked out.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo. And then last question, Chair. So, how do you
feel about the gentrification of Wailuku?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Justification?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Making Wailuku into not old Wailuku?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: If you're looking at making old Wailuku not the old Wailuku, then
you're losing the purpose of why people come here period. That attracts people whether
it's the locals or whether it's a tourist. They're not coming here to go visit Phoenix,
Arizona or Las Vegas. They're coming here to see Hawaii, the old plantation, the old
Hawaiian. They enjoy the drive to Hana. Keeping those things basically in the realm of
what we can develop and, again, speaking upfront is that, you know, not all things can
be done that way but in my opinion, all things should be worked out first that direction
and then if cannot move things to a different direction.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, again, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. I think I have a different way to say my
question that, hopefully, is more understandable. You know, for me, I live in West Maui
and, you know, I visited to South Maui and it's nothing like what I would say is old
Hawaii or, you know, there's not . . . there's a lot of similarities with any sort of beach
tourist area. It's really the people from here that's born and raised, lived here, and
embrace the culture that makes it be the special things, you know. You walk in and
you see the fake waterfalls, orchid - purple orchid lei and whatnot, and it's not, to me,
what I grew up with as old Hawaii. So, for me, when I'm asking you what your vision of
the future of Wailuku is, my question is, you know, I think that if we build it to these
specs that foreign investors like, they'll still come. They'll come and they'll spend a lot
of money but what about the local people like you and, you know, Councilmember Yuki
Lei Sugimura that have aloha for the place that they grew up in. I think that, you know,
we could develop it and people will come but will it be the people that have aloha for
Wailuku the way it always was. So, my question is, what do you envision when you
move forward and you modernize it, how do we make the people that are from there feel
welcome, continue to feel welcomed when there's people from foreign investments
coming in and they're all over Maui? They're in Lahaina, they're in Makena, they're in
Wailea and, you know, they're expanding outwards to other areas and Wailuku is cheap
compared to Kapalua. You know, how do we preserve the people of the place?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Kaho-ohanohano? You got all that?
-48-

GOVERNANCE, ETHICS, AND TRANSPARENCY
COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
February 18, 2020

MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: You know, your question is well put. The problem I have with that
is it's not this Commission that I'm going on that's the only governing factor. There's
several commissions and boards in this County that sits on that. If you're talking about
Kihei, my father was with the Board of Water Supply and I remember going to
Kamaole Beach I walking through kiawe to get to the beach. Now, that portion how was
it developed with all the hotels? How was it developed with all the land sales and all
that? It's not one board or commission that is involved in that. It's the County itself.
And until the County itself realizes that we need to keep Maui as much as possible what
attracts people to come to Maui we're going to run into a problem. And that's the thing
that I see right now is that I don't have any problem with people developing and growing.
We all need that. How much water do we have to give out? How much land do we have
to give out? These are the things that it's not . . . I don't think it falls with the
commission or board that I'm going on alone. It falls with everybody. So, we need to
work in unison, as a County, to get this done. We cannot do it alone. Individuals cannot
do it alone, so we need to have checkpoints so to speak. If the Commission that I'm
being nominated for makes a decision, we have a second checkpoint to make sure that
we fall into the proper process. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Paltin. Go ahead, Member Sinenci?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Mahalo, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano for being here.
I just wanted to state that, you know, in the last year that I've been working here at 200
High Street, I've gotten an appreciation, a new appreciation for Wailuku. Just seeing
the West Maui mountains every day that we're here. And then finding out the history,
like you said there's a plaque up in Iao Valley, and then coming down the valley across
the street where Kamehameha also resided right across the street. So, Wailuku does
have a lot of historical history. And so, I've also learned that Wailuku, you know, with
the sand report, there's a concentration of burials within the sand dunes that are
concentrated in Wailuku. And so, and then, of course, some of the hotels that have
been planned for Wailuku. So, I mean, just knowing, you know, I guess following the
lines of some questioning we know some of the historical you being of the Royal Order
and continuing the historical nature of Wailuku, and then also seeing some of the
developments coming through, how would you . . . I know, I like that you're on here with
the historical knowledge and how would you accept some of these new developments
that will be coming through Wailuku?
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: You know, accepting new development we really have to be checked
strongly, in my opinion, regarding what they going develop, how they're going develop
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it, where they're going into, what kind of research did they do before getting involved in
the whole thing. Lot of times we have people just jumping into different things and
doing different spots. It behooves all of us, the County of Maui, that every segment of a
development is reviewed. And, for me, the biggest part about it is that how much
research that the individuals have done? What are they planning for and how are they
planning to do it, and who they're going to benefit? When you put all these things
together it's supposed to put down some guidelines as to who we're looking at and what
we're looking at because we cannot . . . we cannot really keep on going the way we are
right now. I have four kids. I have one living in the mainland, three on Maui. Two of
them can't even afford a house. And they, basically . . . one works for the County of
Maui, I won't say where but the other one was working for the State and the job they
had with 15 years of service, they couldn't afford to buy a house. So, we gotta be careful
on how we develop these processes. And in Wailuku itself . . . Wailuku itself a lot of the
old businesses in Wailuku the families lived in the building. They don't do that anymore.
So, there was a home versus and a retail. So, you're limiting those sections out. When
you limit those sections out, you're denying somebody some place to live. So, you gotta
be careful as to how you put things together. And that's what we're failing right now, I
feel. And I feel I would be looking at more things like that, not so much stop any road
but make sure they're falling into place as to what they're going to happen.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Sinenci. Members, we do have five more nominees
in the gallery, and I know we're getting short on time, so if it's okay, I'd like to ask we
do have contact information for the nominees if you have further questions for the
nominees, please you have the right to go ahead and contact them on your own. In the
meantime, I need to get to . . . I have some nominees that may have to go soon so I'd
like to get through the interview process with these nominees, if there are no objections.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Kaho-ohanohano.
MR. KAHO-OHANOHANO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: I appreciate it. Thank you for the walk through memory lane as well. Okay.
Next, we have the nominee for the Police Commission who's been waiting. We have
Frank DeRego, Jr. Please come up to the lectern. And in the essence . . . interest of
time, many of you are familiar with Mr. DeRego so I'm going to ask that we just go direct
to questions. I know Mr. DeRego you've come before this Committee many times to give,
you know, your thoughts on why you want to serve. So, if there's no offense to you I
would love hearing from you and, you know, you've certainly served well on the Charter
Commission, Cost of Government Commission, and mostly recently on the MRA. So,
Members, I'll open the floor up for questions to Mr. DeRego who would like to be
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considered for nomination to the Police Commission. Okay. Don't everybody jump in
at one time. Okay. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. Just two questions. One, it's not news
anymore but we know that the Deputy Chief and Chief will be retiring shortly within
12 months or more or less. So, our senior managers, our top echelon is going to create
a void in the Department. How do you see us moving forward in this area, Mr. DeRego?
Do you expect us to go outside to look outside for new blood, new energy or you're
looking at, hopefully, from within and maintaining the same old, same old?
MR. DeREGO: Wow. Okay. Throw me in the middle right before I even have been approved.
I don't like answering hypotheticals. At this point, I haven't been on the Commission.
I think, as a general rule, we'd like to look at local talent first and see if there's anyone
here who would fit the bill. That would be my personal but I'm not on the Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right.
MR. DeREGO: Right, yet. And I haven't seen, you know, the applications or anything else like
that so I'm kind of dancing into this.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right.
MR. DeREGO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, no, I appreciate your candidness. And I just asked that
because we notice that same old, same old didn't work for Kauai County and definitely
didn't work for City and County of Honolulu.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, let me ask you one, and again, I appreciate your candidness
and, again, potential scenarios of just like . . the Chair is asking us to think of you as
a potential commissioner.
MR. DeREGO: Yes. No, no, I appreciate that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, mine is more about just general philosophy, yeah.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: 'Cause I think our Department is too lenient and flexible. I
need stronger enforcement.
MR. DeREGO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Especially on traffic and parking.
MR. DeREGO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, what's your thoughts about getting the Department to
readjust its approach to what I call major community issues like overnight parking,
illegal vehicles, derelicts?
MR. DeREGO: So, as you know, the Charter defines that we don't get involved in the daily
operations, but we are a community-led and a community-action group that means we
represent the community to the police and their administration. And I think what you're
saying is well placed if there are difficulties that the public brings to us or that we
recognize. We should be bringing that to the Department and to the Chief. I think the
Police Commission basically is the community voice. One of the functions of the
Commission actually is to field complaints from the community and to take action on
those. But also, to get a feel of what the community's relationship is with the Police
Department, and that's a little harder to get, you know, a hold of sometimes. And I
think that's something that the Commission has to be very sensitive too. So, yes, I think
there are issues. I mean, there's issues within the Department as I understand in terms
of retention and recruitment, and all other kinds of issues. Those are internal issues
but there's also external issues and the Commission needs to be gauging both of those.
I don't know if I answered your question but . . .
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, I think you brought up the things that the Department is
being challenged. Recruitment is a big one Statewide.
MR. DeREGO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We understand that as well as maintaining a force of honorable
officers.
MR. DeREGO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Too many officers were discharged for -MR. DeREGO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --personnel . . . good personnel reasons. So, that's more an
issue for me. Who's making it through the grades and yet failing us after a couple of
years of service by becoming . . . the victimizer.
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MR. DeREGO: Uh-huh. Well, there's also the issue of, from what I gather, the average tenure
of a brand-new police officer, for the most part, is five years or less. A lot of them are
moving for whatever reason they find other jobs on the mainland. And the advantage
of this Police Department is that it's got a certification. Right. It's one of the few Police
Departments in the country that is a certified Police Department. Now, that's golden.
Right. That's a golden diploma, you know, to move someplace else and get, you know,
a job that . . .
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: It's a golden for who - the employer that's trying to steal our
employees or for us to retain them?
MR. DeREGO: Yes. Yeah, no, that's my point. In other words, for those who are trying to take
people from us. You know, that's part of the retention problem, right, recruitment
retention problem. So, there's a lot of challenges. I read through many of the minutes.
Also looked at the budget with my Cost of Government background already. So, I'm
hoping to learn. I usually spend my first six months to a year on a commission when
I'm a member just kind of listening, seeing what's going on, asking questions, getting a
lay of the land before I -COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. DeREGO: --start talking and forming opinions. It's always good to listen first and get an
idea of what's going on, and then from there make some considered decisions. So, thank
you for those questions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, no, I appreciate your time, Mr. DeRego. And I commend
and would wholeheartedly insist the Commission needs to continue to go to all districts
for its meetings.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, you need to see the Lanai station. You need to be
at Molokai and look at the stations there to understand what our personnel is dealing
with. So, we appreciate that.
MR. DeREGO: I have heard that observation as well, and I agree wholeheartedly with that,
yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, any other questions for
Mr. DeRego? We'll have Member King followed by Member Paltin.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Hi, Frank.
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MR. DeREGO: Hi, there.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: You're so busy. You're going to have time for this as well?
MR. DeREGO: And the climate change, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: No, that's great. You know, I appreciate you stepping forward for
this. I just wondered what . . . was this your first desire as far as on your application?
Why did you choose the Police Commission?
MR. DeREGO: Okay. So, in the interest of full transparency, I got a phone call and I was
called. I was going to take a couple years off and the Mayor asked me if I would be on
the Police Commission. I looked at it. It's a very important commission. I think I could
make a contribution. So, I said, yes. I stepped up to the plate. So, you know, when
somebody calls and asks to serve, you know, you do it because you love your
community. And I think it's important that a lot of people do that. In terms of the
attendance question, which I think has come up, let's see . . . I was five years on the
Cost of Government Commission, three years as Chair. I missed one meeting because
I was with the flu. On the MRA, I've been five years, I missed one meeting because I had
a hip replacement. So, that's what you're getting in terms of my attendance record -COUNCILMEMBER KING: Okay.
MR. DeREGO: --for boards and commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: I believe it because you showed up to our volunteer working group
meeting. I think you had a root canal.
MR. DeREGO: I had a root canal, yes, and I showed up for the meetings.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: You're very dedicated. Thank you.
MR. DeREGO: Crazy some people would say. But, yeah, I love Maui. I love the people. I love
Maui County 'cause, you know, we have some roots on Lanai, by the way, as well. My
Aunty Aggie used to live there, used to have a general store a long time ago. We have
some roots in Molokai as well. So, you know, I love Maui County. I love visiting the
other islands when I have . . . our sister islands when we have a chance, you know. So,
I kind of look for excuses to go on little trips over to Molokai and Lanai when there's
things to be done.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you.
MR. DeREGO: I'm sorry. I'm wala'au'ing too much.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Well, you're certainly well-rooted here, Mr. DeRego, Jr. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. DeRego for your willingness
to serve. I just was . . . I like the part where you said that you're the voice of the
community to the Police Commission. You know, I got a lot of issues in my community
and I just was wondering how you would represent, you know, violent crimes, police
internal corruption, and graffiti is big issues within Lahaina side. And I was wondering
how do you think that you can make a difference being on the Police Commission to
represent those complaints?
MR. DeREGO: Well, I think the Commission has to make a concerted effort once again to make
sure the views of the community are voiced especially if you're voicing those things. You
know, my door is going to be always open, right, for you to bring those issues and
if . . . and those need to be brought to the Commission. So, you're a member of the
community as well. If you guys have issues of what's going on, bring it to . . . as far as
I'm concerned bring it to me or bring it to any of the Commissioners because that's who
we represent as well. We represent you 'cause you're just as much a part of the
community as anyone else. So, yeah, I think as far as . . .
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: You don't mind forwarding emails to you?
MR. DeREGO: No, I do not mind you forwarding me emails. That's something that will be
amongst the hundreds I get.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you.
MR. DeREGO: But I try to answer everyone. In fact, I do a pretty good job, I think.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. DeRego. Very good. Members? Sorry,
Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I have a question first for Ms. Baisa. I
noticed that there are three members from Kihei and none from Hana.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Baisa?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Was there an effort to try to get someone, a
representative from Hana?
MS. BALSA: I'll be very honest with you. I have tried my very best this time as I have learned,
well, over the past year to try to find people in districts where we don't have them from.
And it's been very helpful where we got applications from those districts and we had
very, very, almost nothing from Hana except for the few people that I was so happy to
get.
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MR. DeREGO: By the way, I wish I lived in Hana. My dad worked there for seven years. I
used to have to take him to the baseyard at four in the morning so he could drive out to
the Keanae baseyard, yeah.
MS. BALSA: You know, I wanted to take the opportunity while the public may see this. I would
really ask the public that if they're even faintly interested in being on a board or
commission that they would send in an application. And you can do that anytime. It
doesn't have to be only when we do the active recruitment. I've talked to three people
this weekend alone who was surprised when I mentioned to them that they could apply
any time So, I wanted the opportunity. Thank you for the chance to say it.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Ms. Baisa. We, at our office, we try to find
people and ask . . . we try to recruit for you too on Molokai.
MS. BALSA: I know you do. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo for that effort. Aloha, Mr. DeRego. Mahalo for
your willingness to continue to serve.
MR. DeREGO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I appreciate that you called Molokai and Lanai sister
islands and not neighbor islands.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Just a little pet peeve of mine.
MR. DeREGO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
MR. DeREGO: So, it is mine as well.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, for the Police Commission this is the Department
that enforces our laws. And I recently received testimony signed by you as the MRA
Chair that I guess there's some conflicting laws. So, the HRS 53-6 Initiation of Approval
of a Redevelopment Plan. Before adopting a redevelopment plan, the redevelopment
agency shall be assured that satisfactory housing facilities are available or that
reasonable provisions will be made for the temporary housing of individuals and families
displaced by the removal of living facilities from the redevelopment project. And in the
testimony that you submitted to us it said that, you know, adding market-rate housing
to the neighborhood has the potential to lessen disproportionate commute patterns and
save the State money. So, basically, . . .
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COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Point of information. Sorry. Wrong . . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Police Commission not MRA, right?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: That's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Can you clarify? You're making reference -VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: --to Mr. DeRego's prior service on the MRA?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Right.
MR. DeREGO: So, are you implying I violated the law?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yes.
MR. DeREGO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, it's in direct conflict with the law that the MRA has
asked to be exempt from affordable housing - Ordinance 2.96. What are your thoughts
on that?
MR. DeREGO: I would have to ask Corporation Counsel.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
MR. DeREGO: Thank you. We have a counsel that we work with.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. DeRego. Mahalo, Chair.
MR. DeREGO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Okay. Any other questions for
Mr. DeRego, Jr. at this time"? Thank you very much, Mr. DeRego. Nice to see you as
always.
MR. DeREGO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. DeREGO: Mahalo.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. All right, Members, moving along with the nominees who are
here for interviews, we have next the nominee for the Real Property Tax Review Board,
that is Ms. Georgina Kawamura. This would be for a term expiring [sic] on April 1, 2020
and expiring on March 31, 2025. Thank you very much, Ms. Kawamura, for making
yourself available to the Committee for questioning. So, if you'd like to just give a brief
overview of why you'd like to serve on this Committee.
MS. KAWAMURA: I don't know if it's going to be brief, but I'll try.
CHAIR MOLINA: As brief as you can.
MS. KAWAMURA: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. I'm being nominated
to the Real Property Tax Review Board. For many of you, you must know my
background. I worked for 32 years in government. Retired at the end of 2010 from the
State of Hawaii government. I dabbled in nonprofit for a few years working for nonprofit
agencies. And since 2015, I now am currently employed so I had to take vacation this
morning. Employed by UH Maui College in a Federal grant. So, you can say that I've
worked every level of government - local, State and Federal. I believe that I have the
knowledge and expertise to provide some value to this Board that I am being considered
to. I'd like to say that I would be fair for anybody who would claim or submit a claim to
appeal any real property tax valuations that they do not agree to. I look at myself as
being fair to listen and that's what we are there for, deal with facts in the deliberations,
and, hopefully, that the claims are, they themselves view that their claim is fair and
warranted. But that would be the responsibility of the Board. Oh, wait.
CHAIR MOLINA: Go ahead, Ms. Kawamura.
MS. KAWAMURA: I was born and raised on Lanai just FYI. Born and raised on Lanai, went
to Kamehameha School, ended up in Honolulu for a little while, didn't like it there, of
course. And then in late 1974, made Maui my home although Lanai is still in my heart
with all my family and being raised there and a lot of ohana and connections still there.
Okay. Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Kawamura. Chair is going to, first of all, thank you
for making yourself available and appreciate your extensive experiences both the
Budget Director for the State and County.
I'm going to recognize
Member Rawlins-Fernandez since she chairs our Budget Committee, and this is the
Real Property Tax Review Board, to be followed by Lanai representative Mr. Hokama, if
he has any questions.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Ms. Kawamura. Mahalo for
being here today and your willingness to serve our County in this capacity. Do you
foresee any reasons that you wouldn't have stellar attendance?
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MS. KAWAMURA: No.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. And I guess you kinda answered most of my
questions in your opening comments. So, mahalo. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, I give full support to Mrs. Kawamura.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Member Paltin?
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Ms. Kawamura, for your service.
I just was wondering in your assessment of properties how do you factor in sea level rise
and when the properties are eroding or falling into the ocean, and many of those are our
highest tax properties, how would you deal with those types of situations?
MS. KAWAMURA: Well, frankly, the assessment I don't believe that's part of my responsibility
on being on the Review Board. The Review Board would look at valuations and how
properties are being assessed, and whether or not anyone who files a claim and
disagreement of that valuation has a warranted claim that's justified and then decide
using facts as to whether or not to sustain that claim or not. So, the Board doesn't get
involved with the actual assessment. We just review the claims.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: So, if the property is falling into the ocean, that's a fact that would
validate their appeal?
MS. KAWAMURA: Well, that would be part of the facts that would have to be presented to the
Board, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PALTIN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Paltin. Members, any other questions for
Ms. Kawamura?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Sorry. Member Kama?
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Kaui, for being here this morning.
MS. KAWAMURA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: I just noticed that you've been in government service for 45 years.
Congratulations!
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MS. KAWAMURA: And I'm still standing on two feet. And my brains is little bit still good.
Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Must be plenty good. You're at the UH where they turn out
students like me. So, thank you. But I wanted to ask you knowing that you served this
many years in government service, have you any plans to retire or no?
MS. KAWAMURA: People . . . people ask me that constantly. So, until my brain cannot, and
my body cannot, I will continue to do what I enjoy doing. And right now, my job keeps
me fulfilled in what I'm doing, and I hope that eventually with this Board appointment
that will keep me fulfilled also. I'm not at a point where I'm ready to sit at home,
although I am getting kinda old. But still yet, can still go a little bit.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yeah, you're still going. Thank you.
MS. KAWAMURA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Kama. Members, any other questions for
Ms. Kawamura? Seeing none. Thank you very much, Ms. Kawamura, -MS. KAWAMURA: Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: --for being here. Okay, next, okay, moving down the line first. For the
Salary Commission there was no request for any of the nominees to appear -- Paul
Kailiponi, which is a reappointment and Edwin Misaki. Moving on to the Urban Design
Review Board, the nominees . . . I guess we could get an update on all five of the
nominees. I believe they were requested to be here. Ms. Milner, are you prepared to
provide an update on the whereabouts of our nominees for this particular Board?
MS. MILNER: Yes. The four nominees under GET-2(30) were unavailable today but are
available for one or both of the recess dates. We do have one person, one nominee here
for GET-31 . . . 2(31) on this.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much. So, we'll make note of those who are . . . well,
they did say they are available for the 25th most of them, yeah. Okay. Moving on,
Members, to our next nominee for interview. That would be Ms. Emily Spencer. That's
under GET Item-2(31). She is a nominee for the Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission. And thank you very much, Ms. Spencer, for making yourself available
and for enduring you're almost at the three-hour mark so . . . practically at the
three-hour mark.
MS. SPENCER: Mahalo.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Just go ahead and give us, the Committee, a brief overview as to why you'd
like to serve on this Commission and then I'll open up the floor for questions.
MS. SPENCER: Aloha mai kakou. My name is Emily Spencer. I was born and raised here on
Maui in Makawao and in Wailuku. I've spent most of my life in love with and in
appreciation of this place and my culture. I've been fortunate to pursue that passion
through my study in halau under Napua Greig for the past 23 years, as well as with my
Bachelor's and Master's Degrees in Hawaiian Studies from the Hawai`inuiakea Center
[sic] for Hawaiian Knowledge. I'm currently working on my PhD in the Education
Department and I just feel that it's an important time for Maui and for my generation to
get involved and start to learn this process, and how we can, how I can better serve my
community with this skills that I've been fortunate to acquire. Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Spencer. Members, the floor is open for
questions for Ms. Spencer? Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Aloha, Ms. Spencer. Mahalo for making
time to be here today and your willingness to step up in your right. The next generation
needs to start stepping up and getting more involved. So, mahalo for that. Okay. So,
I guess I'll ask my three questions that I usually ask. Do you see any trouble with
making the meetings? And this is once a month.
MS. SPENCER: No, I don't.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Great. Okay, so you spoke to your contribution
or actually how do you see yourself contributing . . . I'll ask this question first. Have
you ever attended the CRC meetings or what's your . . . and, if not, what's your
familiarity with the Commission?
MS. SPENCER: I don't have a familiarity with the Commission. I have not attended any
meetings. I've reviewed agendas and meeting minutes as far as the responsibilities and
ethics of the Commission, but that's my only experience.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo. And how do you see yourself
contributing to the Commission?
MS. SPENCER: I feel that my background, not just in my formal education, but as well as in
my study and halau and my involvement in serving my community as an educator, as
well as in my involvement in conservation through watershed restoration partnerships.
That I have a unique combination of skill sets as far as cultural knowledge and current
trends here in Maui.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
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VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Any other questions for
Ms. Spencer at this time? Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Tell us about this . . . the Halau Ola Honua Project, what is
that?
MS. SPENCER: The Halau Ola Honua Project is a National Science Foundation-funded grant
that I'm a Project Coordinator for and we service mainly Windward Community College,
Honolulu Community College, UH-Manoa as well as Kauai Community College. And
these programs are on place to help foster native Hawaiian students and
under-represented students in STEM education.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And this is . . . your job is to promote and encourage
the Maui component?
MS. SPENCER: No. I'm actually . . . I'm allowed to be based in Maui, but our programs are
only in those campuses abroad. We hope to bring more in this direction but, at this
time, those are the four campuses that we service.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MS. SPENCER: We do support students from our campus here in bridge programs helping
them pursue the four-year degree at Manoa.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Let me ask you a question since I was asked about it
this weekend back home. The State Legislature is considering Representative Yamane
legislation on dealing with our native Hawaiian sharks . . . to place bans and, you know,
limits of distances to approach the shark like the whale, our whales.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I find it interesting Honolulu I don't know how many of
them actually go in the water proposing water legislation. And so, for me, I don't know
how you look at it coming from, you know, with this State mentality, but do you see
more of a regional thing that we should be looking at than a Statewide thing regarding
this type of cultural resource?
MS. SPENCER: No, I see it as a Statewide thing, not as just a regional issue. I think that it is
something that will affect our people across the whole State regardless of where you live.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. So, it doesn't matter even if the different areas are being
impacted differently then?
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MS. SPENCER: It does . . .
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: One size fits all?
MS. SPENCER: It does matter but I think that there's an underlying issue regarding respect
to cultural beliefs that would extend across places.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: See, for Lanai, our people and how we look at the mano the
impact with the honu is in a bad situation.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah. Our turtles are waiting for low tide to be on the reef
because they don't want to be in the water with the sharks. Okay. They all milmti
already the legs and the arms, okay, because we're not managing our resources
properly.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And yet, they don't want us to even go up to 150 feet. The
South shore of this island is a nursing ground for the tigers. Okay. So, my thing is how
can Oahu come up with this Statewide policy but all our islands, even Molokai's reef
system is so unique to their island that you would think a one size fits all kind of cultural
practice policy.
MS. SPENCER: I understand that situation. I wasn't familiar with it but in that case, I would
suggest that, yes, it is a regional issue.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, okay, no, no, I just wanted because like Na Ala Hele each
moku, you know, adjusts accordingly, yeah, to the area.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I support that because I don't need somebody from Oahu
telling us on Lanai what to do.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
MS. SPENCER: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Chairman Lee?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Hi, I don't have your attachment on
education. Where did you go to school on Maui?
MS. SPENCER: On Maui?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Yeah.
MS. SPENCER: Makawao Elementary, Kalama Intermediate, and King Kekaulike High School.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Oh, okay. Thank you.
MS. SPENCER: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman Lee. Members, any other questions? Ms. Baisa, you
have a clarification on that attachment?
MS. BALSA: Thank you very much. I'd like to make one quick statement. For those of us who
know the Spencer family - Annette and Robert Spencer, Annette was the Secretary at
MEO for many, many years and her family is all involved in the Royal Order of
Kamehameha. So, I hadn't seen her since she was a child. I could not believe when
she showed up as an applicant.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Balsa, I mean, Ms. Balsa. Sorry. Okay. I'm
sorry. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Quick question for Ms. Balsa. For the
CRC, oh, so again, I guess there's no one from Hana on this one. And I understand so
there's four residents of Kihei but they're in specific seats. So, architecture,
architecture, archeology, and then Hawaiian culture ethnic history. I know you said
that there was an effort, but should we try to put it out again for Hana? Hana has no
representation on this Commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Balsa?
MS. BALSA: Absolutely. I would love to have somebody from Hana. I think we need to do
some recruiting. You know, unfortunately, we're on a timetable so, first, we accept the
applications we have and when we don't have, we really scour around trying to fmd the
right person. It isn't easy. I can tell you guys. I spent the last two months on this day
and night and weekends.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, for your commitment to ensuring diversity,
Ms. Balsa. And then a quick question for Ms. Spencer. Ua hele i ke kula kaiapuni?
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MS. SPENCER: Aole.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Okay. Mahalo. Okay. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mahalo, Committee Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. Mr. Sinenci?
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Just wanted to comment. Mahalo Member
Rawlins-Fernandez for looking out for East Maui community. I, too, wanted to add
about our East Maui community only because we've definitely had some issues that
arised [sic] through cultural resources in East Maui. And so, there is an importance.
And we can work with the Administration because we do have Aha Moku Councils that
are in place in East Maui. So, maybe we can address those Councils to see if anybody
want to serve.
MS. BAISA: That would be very helpful.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Okay.
MS. BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you.
MS. BAISA: Any of you who can help us recruit, -COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Sure.
MS. BAISA: --please give me the names because I'll check 'em out and the Mayor, I'm sure,
will be very cooperative. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. If no other questions for Ms. Spencer, we'll excuse Ms. Spencer from
the lectern. Thank you very much -MS. SPENCER: Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: --for being here. All right, Members, moving right along. Just, again,
reviewing GET Item 2(31) for the first matter with the Board of Variances and Appeals
nominee for Caron Green. I believe she was from Lanai. Status update on Ms. Green.
She's available for February 25th?
MS. MILNER: The Board of Variances and Appeals nominees are excused.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. No one asked. Okay. And the other two nominees for the Maui County
Cultural Resources Commission. First, Ms. Sarich, I believe she is a . . . still a member
of the UDRB. Is she not available today? Oh, on the mainland.
MS. MILNER: Yeah, she's on the mainland actually until the 26th. But is happy to answer any
questions the Members might have by email.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. And Ms. Yumol from Lanai, I believe.
MS. MILNER: She's available for the recess dates.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, February 25th. Okay. All right. Now, we go on to the Urban Design
Review Board appointments. We do have one nominee here. We have Mr. Chris Curtis.
And thank you for staying here for three hours plus, Mr. Curtis, to respond to questions
from the Committee. Mr. Curtis, if you could just give us a brief comment as to why
you would like to serve on the Urban Design Review Board? And after your comments,
we will turn matters over to the Committee.
MR. CURTIS: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Council Members. So, I've began design, build landscape
company around 50 years ago and I've been doing that since then. Recently, my
children, two of my children took over the company so now I'm a consultant for my own
company. And but it gives me some more time and I thought . . . and someone asked
me, several people asked me about this and so I thought, well, I have some time and
maybe I have some obligation now so this is why I'm here. So, thank you for inviting
me.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Curtis. Members, questions for Mr. Curtis?
MS. BALSA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, Ms. Baisa?
MS. BALSA: One quick remark. I had a very difficult time finding professional architects and
land architects. And I'm very, very grateful for the help that I got from those who did
volunteer. And you'll meet her later, but I really want to thank Marie Kimmey, who is
an architect, and she helped me a lot with bringing people.
MR. CURTIS: She's primarily responsible for me being here today.
MS. BALSA: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Well, I think, oh, I'm sorry, Chairman Lee?
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Mr. Curtis, are you still active in the Maui Aikido?
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MR. CURTIS: Yes, I'm still the guy.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: He's the highest-ranking black belt on Maui, probably in the State
of Hawaii, right. Thank you. Thank you for your service.
MR. CURTIS: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman Lee. He'll certainly keep things safe on that committee
[sic] if any issues arise and I know Mr. Curtis on a personal basis. Great man of integrity
and very highly successful business, and I'm sure he'll be a very valuable addition to
this Board. Member King, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Not really. I do have some experience with Mr. Curtis because he
came and helped me design my yard at one time, you remember, but we walked down
the yard. But I want to . . . I do appreciate all the contributions you made to the
nonprofits because the reason I got that was bidding on it at a nonprofit -MR. CURTIS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: --event. And so, you've contributed a lot to our community over the
years.
MR. CURTIS: Yeah. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: And I thought you did a great job and saved me a lot of money.
MR. CURTIS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KING: Thank you for being here. I appreciate your willingness to serve.
MR. CURTIS: I appreciate it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member King. Any other questions? If . . . I'm sorry,
Committee Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Okay. So, aloha, Mr. Curtis. Mahalo
for being here -MR. CURTIS: Hi. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --and your willingness to serve the County in this
capacity. So, this Board meets twice a month and you've been nominated to be a voting
member and not an alternate. Do you see any issues with making the meetings twice a
month?
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MR. CURTIS: I think I'll be fine. I'll do my very best to attend.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. And then, have you attended any of the meetings
or are you familiar with the Commission [sic] at all?
MR. CURTIS: I never have so I'll be doing some listening.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Okay. So, I guess . . .
MR. CURTIS: I did read what I was supposed to read. I did my homework. But I haven't ever
been on one of your committees, so please give me a little time to get warmed up.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo. And then, so for the information that
you did review to kind of familiarize yourself with what the commission [sic] does, do
you kinda like kinda see how you would see yourself contributing?
MR. CURTIS: Well, you know, mostly what I read is it's an advisory board. It seems to be very
important in its advice giving capacity for the Planning Commission. And, you know,
I've had a lot of experience in this field for a long time So, I'm trusting that what comes
up I'll have something intelligent to offer. That's all I can tell you right now. I'm very
green.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo -MR. CURTIS: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: -- again, for your service. I'll be supporting the
nomination. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I thank you, Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. Seeing no other
questions, Chair would like to thank Mr. Curtis for spending a -MR. CURTIS: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --good majority of your day with us.
MR. CURTIS: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: And hope you enjoyed the . . .
MR. CURTIS: Oh, it was very interesting. Thank you, -CHAIR MOLINA: All right.
MR. CURTIS: --for the education.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much. Nice to see you again. Okay. Last available
nominee . . . last but certainly not least the nominee for moving on to GET Item 2(33),
appointment of Travis Thompson to the Board of Ethics. And, Mr. Thompson, you are
certainly well-versed to what goes on with the County with your prior experience, I
believe, as our Finance Director, and also served in other capacities. So, please go
ahead. You have the floor to give some opening remarks, and I'll turn matters over to
the Committee afterwards.
MR. T. THOMPSON: Thank you. They saved the best to the last. What a day! Back in June,
there was an article in the newspaper saying you should sign up for boards and
commissions. I said, hey, that's a good, you know, it's about time I can give back some
more. And I've been active in a number of nonprofits recently and it seemed like just a
real opportunity. So, I put in an application. Never heard a word. They ask you to
prioritize. I said, Cost of Government, Salary Commission, and Ethics Board [sic] and
something else, Real Property. And about two, three weeks ago I received a call from
my esteemed friend, Gladys Baisa, saying would I consider being appointed to the Ethics
Commission [sic]? And the answer was sure. Why not? And it's for a year and that
sounds . . . makes sense. And so, I've done some homework and I felt this was a good
opportunity. I read what the Ethics Board [sic], and they have a lot of responsibilities.
It's a very serious Board. I looked at my own background, I think I'd probably help 'em.
So, that's why I'm here. Questions?
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you very much, Mr. Thompson. Members, questions for
Mr. Thompson? Okay. Not even one question. Well, I'm glad you stated on the record
you're certainly available to come to the meetings. Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. Okay. So, I guess you said that you
would make the meetings so attendance wouldn't be an issue. Aloha, Mr. Thompson.
Mahalo for your -MR. T. THOMPSON: Aloha.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --willingness to serve on the Board of Ethics. Okay. So,
you said in your opening comments that attendance wouldn't be an issue for you, yeah?
MR. T. THOMPSON: Oh, no.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yeah, so once a month . . .
MR. T. THOMPSON: I mean, I play golf three times a week but not on the days you have
meetings. So, it's no problem. I missed today.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Thank you for giving up your golf to =be here --
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MR. T. THOMPSON: No problem.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: --to answer our questions. Okay. And so, I guess with
the Board of Ethics I attended a couple of meetings and I saw a lot of reliance on
the . . . the Members relied a lot on the Corporation Counsel for guidance and direction
on decision making. And if we were just going to have Corporation Counsel make the
decisions for us on, you know, complaints or opinions on ethics and conflicts then, you
know, we wouldn't even have a Board of Ethics. So, do you see yourself being able to
take the information that is provided at the meeting and, you know, make a decision,
you know, based on your own abilities?
MR. T. THOMPSON: It's called judgment, yes.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Yeah.
MR. T. THOMPSON: Of course, yeah. And I think you have, I mean, you're nine members of
the board and I would think their collective judgment should result in an advisory
committee. But, yeah, it's not with, of course, the advice and counsel of the
Corp. Counsel. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. I'm happy to hear that. Okay. And
then . . . okay, so I see that you worked for the Administration for about eight years or
so?
MR. T. THOMPSON: Yes, exactly eight years, a little over.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, how do you plan to handle a complaint of a former
colleague?
MR. T. THOMPSON: I was the Finance Director for eight years. How do I handle the complaint
of what?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: If it's a former colleague. If there's like a complaint
against a former colleague?
MR. T. THOMPSON: I think they've all passed. But I'll treat 'em like anything else. You look
at the facts, you consider what the rules are, the prohibitions, and you make a
judgment. And collectively, you come up with an advisory opinion. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay. Mahalo. Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Committee Vice-Chair Rawlins-Fernandez. Any other
questions for Mr. Thompson at this point? Seeing none. Thank you very much,
Mr. Thompson.

- 70 -

GOVERNANCE, ETHICS, AND TRANSPARENCY
COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
February 18, 2020

MR. T. THOMPSON: Thank you. Thank you for the opportunity.
CHAIR MOLINA: No, thank you.
MR. T. THOMPSON: Mahalo.
CHAIR MOLINA: And thank you for sticking around a long time and having us a part of your
day. All right, Members, the Chair is aware of the time It's 11 past the hour of
12 o'clock. We do have another Committee meeting coming up at 1:30 today. Chair will
defer on any decision making for today. The Chair has . . . is going to ask for a . . . has
requested a recessed meeting date of this Friday, February 25th at 3 p.m. I'm sorry,
February 21st. I keep thinking of the following week. Sorry. This Friday, February 21st
after the Council Chair's meeting at 3 p.m. I believe all Members are available. I know
we have a Council meeting in the morning. And then we have the Chair's meeting at
1:30 till 3 o'clock. Chair hopes to take it up to at least 5 o'clock, if possible, that day.
Any Members have concerns that they may not be here for the full duration of this
Friday for a recessed date of this GET meeting? Member Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. I should be able to stay as long as . . . I
think I made my flight for like 7:30 or something.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: So, hopefully, we don't go longer than that, yeah?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, I'm hopeful too. We do have several more interviews to conduct on
Friday assuming if we can proceed expeditiously with the interviews, I believe we are
very confident we can get to decision making for most if not all of our agenda items here
today. Member Sugimura?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Thank you. So, could you ask Staff to let us know which
nominees would be coming before us on the 21st?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Staff, did you hear the request from Member Sugimura to date, as of
now, do you have a tally to let the Committee know who will be in the . . . interviewed
for this Friday?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Later.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, you don't need it now?
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: No. Before Friday.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Baisa?
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MS. BAISA: Chair, I think there's a little confusion about . . . you mentioned the 21st and then
you mentioned the 25th.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.
MS. BALSA: All day today while we were going through this, I heard people saying the 25th.
So, I don't know who's coming on the 21st. It's been difficult because I was working with
the nominees myself. But the actually scheduling with the Council becomes Council
Staffs purview. So, I don't have all the information that Lesley has.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Well, it does . . . once the Administration sends us the nominees, it
becomes the purview of the Council to work with the nominees.
MS. BALSA: Correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: But, yeah, we will certainly coordinate with the nominees and go forward.
`Cause the Chair had looked at potentially the 25th because when this matter was first
brought up we had initially what 30 plus nominees to go through because we did have
four Members did request all nominees come before so that is why the Chair considered
the 25th as a potential recessed date. But it looks like we may be able to finish business
on the 21st. But we'll work with the nominees who are still in question about their
availability and proceed forward from there. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: All righty. Yes, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez?
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Mahalo, Chair. So, we have three Molokai nominations
- Ms. Sharma Willing for the Board of Ethics; Ms. Elizabeth Ann Fujii for the Children
and Youth [sic]; and Ms. Punahele Alcon, which I believe is Fire and Public Safety. And
so, I wanted . . . I don't have any questions for them. I fully support their nominations.
But if I could ask anyone . . . if I could, you know, try to field any Member's questions
right now and then, you know, perhaps we can save time and save, you know, their time
from not having to come on Friday. If anyone has questions?
COUNCILMEMBERS: No questions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We'll make that note for the Staff.
VICE-CHAIR RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: So, if there are no objections, we will not require those three nominees to be
present at the Molokai Office or here for questions at this point. Thank you for offering
that, Ms. Rawlins-Fernandez. That will certainly help lighten our load a little bit. And
we do have some Lanai nominees still out there. So, I believe at least a couple of them
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I, for one, would like to ask some questions about some of our Lanai nominees as well.
So, with that said, then we will state for the record that this GET meeting for
February 18, 2020, is currently . . . well, we'll go to recess and we will reconvene on
Friday, February 21st, 3 p.m. Staff, is there anything the Chair is . . . need to be made
aware of before we enter into recess?
MS. MILNER: No. I just want to note there is a litigation matter that we will be -CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.
MS. MILNER: --picking up during one of our meetings, as well.
CHAIR MOLINA: And there's also one litigation matter which is at the back end of the agenda
as well to consider for this Friday. Okay. All right, the GET meeting for February 18,
2020, is now in recess until Friday, 3 p.m., February 21st. . . . (gavel) . . .
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